
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

May 18, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

  
3.  Reading of Public Notice  
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 a.    May 4, 2015 Organizational Meeting 
 b. May 4, 2015 Regular Meeting 
   
7.  Public Participation (All remarks are to be addressed to the Board; discussion among citizens present is not 
 permitted. Board members may ask questions of a speaker; however, no formal deliberations are allowed at this time.) 
 a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern  
 b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report  
 a. Approval of Checks for Payment 
  (1) General Fund checks totaling $565,664.24 
  (2) Student Activity Fund checks totaling $585.51 
 b. Approval of Treasurer’s Report 
 c. Budget Update: Expenditures and Revenues as of May 14 
   
9. Information   
 a.  Committee Reports  
  (1) Community Education Partnership Council, May 13 
  (2) Insurance Committee, May 14, 2015 
   (a)  Follow-up Review of Insurance Options 
 b. General Information  
  (1) Policy Discussion: Policy 535.3 - Job Sharing 
 
 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 

 

Please note meeting location:  
NEW District Board Room,  

809 7th Street West 



 
Altoona Board of Education, May 18, 2015 
 
 
 c.   President’s Report  
  (1) Committee Appointments 
  (2) Proposed Board Calendar 2015/16 
 d.  Superintendent’s Report 
  (1) Open Enrollment Application Summary and Remaining Spaces for 2015/16 
  (2) Aesop Substitute Placement and Absence Management System 
  (3) On Track for the Future! Building Projects Update  

(a) Agreement Between the City of Altoona and the School District Concerning Infrastructure 
for New Elementary School 

(b) Elementary School Name 
(c) Standard Form of Agreement 

(4) Other Meetings, News and Events (Items announced in this category are not intended for 
discussion) 

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion 
 a. Consider Resignation to Head Varsity Baseball Coach 
 b. Consider Resignation to Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach 
 c. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular Positions 

d. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Intermediate School/Middle School Intervention        
Specialist 

 e. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill RAILs Summer Program Positions 
        f. Consider Recommendation for Approvals and Denials of Nonresident Open Enrollment Applications 

for 2015/16 
 g.  Consider Approval of Health Insurance Provider and Plan Options 
 h.  Consider Approval of School District of Altoona Compensation Model Effective 2016/17 

 i. Consider Naming the New Elementary School 
        j. Consider Approval of Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager as 

Constructor 
 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 We base our decisions on the best interest of the students. 
 
 We are guided by our Vision, Mission and our Strategic Plan. 
 
 We believe that every employee makes a contribution to the success of every 

student. 
 
 We conduct ourselves within commonly understood principles of integrity. 

 
 We listen carefully and respectfully to ensure all voices are heard. 
 
 We practice good stewardship of our tax dollars. 
 
 We seek to operate with as much transparency as possible. 
 
 We do not engage in drama or political rhetoric. 
 
 We seek a way around obstacles; reframing from an attitude of “we can’t,”  

to “how can we?” 
 
 

 
 
Adopted:  9/19/11 

Amended: 1/21/13 

ALTOONA SCHOOL BOARD AGREEMENT 



The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our community, is to 
build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   
We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Organizational Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

May 4, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
1. The Organizational Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board President, Helen 

Drawbert at 6:30 p.m. in the District board room. 
 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were present:  

Helen S. Drawbert, President    
 Robin E. Elvig, Vice President  

Michael J. Hilger, Clerk      
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer  
David A. Rowe, Member 
Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent  
Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 
  

3.  Reading of Public Notice. Report of notice was given. All posting requirements were met and posting places 
are noted: Altoona City Hall, Altoona Post Office, school district office, high school office, middle school 
office, and elementary school office. 

 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Select Voting Method. A nomination and voice vote process was selected.  
 
6. Election of Officers Election of Officers. a.  President. Helen Drawbert was nominated by Robin Elvig for the 

office of President. No other nominations were made. Confirmed by a unanimous roll call vote, Helen 
Drawbert was elected as President. b.  Vice President.  Robin Elvig was nominated by Dave Rowe for the 
office of Vice President. No other nominations were made. Confirmed by a unanimous roll call vote, Robin 
Elvig was elected as Vice President. c.  Clerk.  Michael Hilger was nominated by Robin Elvig for the office  
of Clerk. No other nominations were made. Confirmed by a unanimous roll call vote, Michael Hilger was 
elected as Clerk. d. Treasurer.  Bradley Poquette was nominated by Michael Hilger for the office of Treasurer. 
No other nominations were made. Confirmed by a unanimous roll call vote, Bradley Poquette was elected as 
Treasurer. 

 
7.  Adjournment. Motion by Elvig to adjourn at 6:36 p.m., seconded by Elvig. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; 

Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 
 ________________________________     _____________________ 

District Clerk         Date 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

May 4, 2015 
6:45 p.m. 

 
 

1. The Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board President, Helen 
Drawbert at 6:45 p.m. in the District board room. 

 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were present:  

Helen S. Drawbert, President  
 Robin E. Elvig, Vice President  

Michael J. Hilger, Clerk      
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer  
David A. Rowe, Member 
Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent  
Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 
  

3.  Reading of Public Notice. Report of notice was given. All posting requirements were met and posting 
places are noted: Altoona City Hall, Altoona Post Office, school district office, high school office, middle 
school office, and elementary school office. 

 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes. a.   April 20, 2015 Regular Meeting. Motion by Elvig to approve the minutes as 

presented, seconded by Rowe. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

   
7.  Public Participation. a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern. (1) Kathy McQuillan, WEAC 

Uniserv Director introduced herself and offered to work together as a resource. (2) District resident, Dudley 
Gilman, inquired about the increase in property taxes and its’ relationship to the passed referendum. 
Michael Markgren, business manager, explained the impact of the loss of state aid on property taxes. 

 b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern.  None. 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report. a. Approval of Checks for Payment. Motion by Elvig to approve General Fund 

checks totaling $823,445.63 and Student Activity Fund checks totaling $6,502.32 as presented, seconded 
by Rowe. Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
 
 
 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, May 4, 2015 – Page 2 
 
 
9. Information. a. School Showcase. (1) Altoona Middle School Student Council Update. Middle school 

student council members, Madison Gilmartin, Emma Mickelson, Hannah Schlafer, and Melissa White 
shared an update of recent and upcoming events. One recent event, the Wisconsin Association of School 
Councils State Conference held in Madison, presented an opportunity to explore aspects of leadership and 
to compete with other students. Our students took gold awards in the competitive events.  

 (2) Student Representative’s Update. The high school update was presented by board student 
representative, Claire Pszeniczny. Recent and upcoming events and activities included the SADD Mock 
Car Crash, prom, a job shadowing experience, the National Honor Society induction, the Wisconsin 
Association of School Councils State Conference where AHS participants also took gold in competitive 
events, AP testing, ACT Aspire testing, the May 14 high school POPs Concert, and graduation to be held 
on May 27. b. Committee Reports. (1)  Altoona Parks & Recreation Committee. Board representative, 
Brad Poquette reviewed the April 27 meeting. Topics included the Otter Creek trail, an electrical extension 
to Hillcrest Park, city parks and parks projects, and an ordinance amendment to define actions falling under 
the exemption to Chapter 9.23. c. General Information. None. d. President’s Report. 

 (1)  Committee Sign-up Process. The sign-up process for committee work was reviewed. Committee 
appointments will be made on May 18.  e. Superintendent’s Report. (1)  Maker Fair. The first-ever Maker 
Fair on April 23 showcased equipment purchased with our 2014 STEM grant and gave fourth and fifth 
grade students an opportunity to share concepts they have learned. Higher education as well as other groups 
and agencies also participated. (2) Staff Appreciation Breakfast. Board members are invited to attend the 
Staff Appreciation Breakfast scheduled for May 6, 7:00 to 8:00 a.m. in the commons addition.  

 (3) News Talk Interview. Dr. Biedron will be a guest on NewsTalk at 8:10 a.m. on Friday, May 8.  
 (4)  Discuss 9th Grade Transitions Plan – Staffing and Programming. Dr. Biedron updated the board 

concerning plans to restructure the counseling staff and the school psychologist for the 2015/16 school 
year. In addition, a schedule has been developed that will allow existing staff to provide administrative 
support in all buildings. (5) Discuss Proposal for Job Sharing. A proposal outlining parameters for job-
sharing was reviewed. The board is in favor of proceeding with the process. (6)  SAGE Contract Renewal 
and Pending Legislation. Under proposed legislation, schools could meet their SAGE contract obligations 
by using one of three strategies or a combination thereof.  Strategies include one-to-one tutoring provided 
by a licensed teacher; instructional coaching for teachers provided by a licensed teacher; or maintaining the 
18:1 or 30:2 classroom ratios and proving professional development on small group instruction. The 
legislation is meant to provide more flexibility to meet student needs. (7) Discuss Proposal for 
Scoreboard System. Proposals for new scoreboard systems for the football stadium and for the high school 
gym were reviewed. Preliminary price quotes show a cost of $110,160 for a stadium scoreboard and 
between $36,105 and $65,145 for the gym. The scoreboards feature “ad space,” allowing the district to sell 
advertising. A payback period ranging from two to five years would be expected depending on the models 
selected and the revenue generated. Board members are interesting and pursuing this and would like more 
information. (8) On Track for the Future! Building Project Update. Design plans and material samples for 
the new foyer area in the high school were on display. The project, which also includes a secure entryway 
and office renovations, will be completed this summer. Round 1 bids for the new elementary school were 
opened at Market and Johnson on May 28, and bid results were shared. The “groundbreaking” has been 
scheduled for June 2, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. Once construction is underway, Market and Johnson will provide 
executive reports to highlight progress on a monthly or bi-monthly basis.  (9) Other Meetings, News 
and Events (Items announced in this category are not intended for discussion). A board work session is 
scheduled for May 13, 12:30 to 3:30 p.m. Other items announced include grandparent’s day and upcoming 
interviews. 

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion. a. Consider Resignation of High School Student 

Council Co-Advisor. Motion by Elvig to accept the resignation of Melanie Engen from the position of high 
school student council co-advisor, seconded by Rowe. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 



 
 
Altoona Board of Education, May 4, 2015 – Page 3 

 
 b. Consider Resignation of High School Student Council Co-Advisor. Motion by Elvig to accept the 

resignation of Joan Gard from the position of high school student council co-advisor, seconded by Hilger. 
Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. c. Consider 
Employment Recommendation to Fill English Teacher Position. Motion by Hilger to employ Lori 
Weinmeister as high school English teacher beginning in the 2015/16 school year as recommended, 
seconded by Elvig. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 d. Consider Recommendation for Print Management Contract. Motion by Hilger to approve EO Johnson 
as our print management vendor for July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2020 at an annual cost of $65,578.56, as 
presented, seconded by Poquette. Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

 
11. Adjournment. Motion by Rowe to adjourn at 8:23 p.m., seconded by Elvig. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, 

yes; Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 
 
 
 

The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for Monday, May 18, 2015 at 
6:30 p.m. in the District board room, 809 7th Street West, Altoona.  
 
Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________      _____________________ 
District Clerk       Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 
 
 



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/01/2015    131177 27 E 700 411 218100 FUN AND FUNCTION              OT/PT Supplies                      -532.08

                       Totals for 131177       -532.08

                                                     

05/08/2015    131263 80 E 800 411 393801 MENARDS (EAST - S HASTINGS WAY Shed for Common Ground Garden       -638.00

                                                                     - Portable - ORDER CANCELLED               

                                                                     - SIVERTSON                                

                       Totals for 131263       -638.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131271 10 E 400 310 162204 BAIER, RYAN                   OFFICIAL                             110.00

                       Totals for 131271        110.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131272 10 E 400 310 162117 HANKEL III, FRED              OFFICIAL                              60.00

                       Totals for 131272         60.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131273 10 E 400 310 162204 KNUTSON, JAMES                OFFICIAL                              40.00

                       Totals for 131273         40.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131274 10 E 400 310 162204 OLSON, JORDAN                 OFFICIAL                              40.00

                       Totals for 131274         40.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131275 10 E 400 310 162204 PATROW, ANDREW                OFFICIAL                              58.00

                       Totals for 131275         58.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131276 10 E 400 949 162219 AQUINAS HIGH SCHOOL           track meet entry fee 4/25/15         150.00

                       Totals for 131276        150.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131277 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          TELEPHONE                            133.17

                       Totals for 131277        133.17

                                                     

05/01/2015    131278 10 E 800 358 221910 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        Cable Internet Access for the         29.99

                                                                     PreK house  8245 11 460                    

                                                                     0040346                                    

                       Totals for 131278         29.99

                                                     

05/01/2015    131279 80 E 800 411 393801 COWSMO INC                    Soil for Common Ground Garden      1,226.00

                                                                     - COWSMO                                   

                       Totals for 131279      1,226.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131280 10 E 800 293 291000 EDUCATORS BENEFIT CONSULTANTS POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS -           750.00

                                                                     STRUCK, KNUDTSON                           

                       Totals for 131280        750.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131281 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Follett Book order                   935.93

             131281 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Follett Book                         295.89

             131281 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Books                                165.29

             131281 10 E 800 435 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Webpath Express - Add on to        1,122.75

                                                                     all three circulation systems              

             131281 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Books                                820.68

                       Totals for 131281      3,340.54

                                                     

05/01/2015    131282 27 E 700 411 218100 FUN AND FUNCTION              OT/PT Supplies                       532.08

                       Totals for 131282        532.08

                                                     

05/01/2015    131283 10 E 100 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                     17.81

             131283 10 E 200 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                     17.81

             131283 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                     17.82



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/01/2015    131283 10 E 100 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                     35.33

             131283 10 E 200 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                     35.33

             131283 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                     35.33

             131283 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           safeline bulbs for food               24.94

                                                                     service                                    

             131283 10 E 100 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                    473.22

             131283 10 E 200 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                    473.22

             131283 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           filters for RTU's                    473.23

                       Totals for 131283      1,604.04

                                                     

05/01/2015    131284 10 E 400 411 161100 JOSTEN'S                      honor cords, department               24.00

                                                                     cords, NHS stoles                          

                       Totals for 131284         24.00

                                                     

05/01/2015    131285 10 E 150 411 110450 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY INC. AIS Play Supplies                     68.45

                       Totals for 131285         68.45

                                                     

05/01/2015    131286 10 E 100 411 110300 TRANS-MISSISSIPPI BIOLOGICAL  Crayfish order for Foss               83.43

                                                                     Science curriculum.                        

                       Totals for 131286         83.43

                                                     

05/07/2015    131287 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,000.00

                       Totals for 131287      1,000.00

                                                     

05/07/2015    131288 10 L 000 000 811680 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN S Payroll accrual                      244.89

                       Totals for 131288        244.89

                                                     

05/07/2015    131289 50 L 000 000 811690 RBS CITIZENS N.A.             Payroll accrual                      144.69

                       Totals for 131289        144.69

                                                     

05/07/2015    131290 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                       46.98

             131290 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                        7.02

             131290 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                      164.00

                       Totals for 131290        218.00

                                                     

05/07/2015    131291 10 E 150 411 110000 CHIPPEWA VALLEY MUSEUM        Field trip to Chippewa Valley        500.00

                                                                     Museum                                     

                       Totals for 131291        500.00

                                                     

05/07/2015    131292 10 E 100 411 110000 CULLIGAN WATER SERVICE        WATER DELIVERY                        30.10

             131292 10 E 200 411 120000 CULLIGAN WATER SERVICE        Water                                  9.50

                       Totals for 131292         39.60

                                                     

05/07/2015    131293 10 E 800 310 252100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I Flexible Benefit                     183.38

                                                                     Administrative Services                    

                       Totals for 131293        183.38

                                                     

05/07/2015    131294 10 L 000 000 816200 HULETT, CAREY                 REFUND RAIL FEE - TEVIN               40.00

             131294 10 L 000 000 816200 HULETT, CAREY                 REFUND RAIL FEE - TEREK               40.00

                       Totals for 131294         80.00

                                                     

05/07/2015    131295 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           safeline bulbs for food              -31.27

                                                                     service - CREDIT WRONG BULBS               

             131295 10 E 400 320 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           safeline bulbs for food               36.27

                                                                     service                                    

                       Totals for 131295          5.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        3    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

05/07/2015    131296 10 E 800 353 258500 L & M MAIL SERVICE, INC.      MAIL SERVICE                       1,205.76

                       Totals for 131296      1,205.76

                                                     

05/07/2015    131297 10 E 150 411 110000 PAUL BUNYON CAMP              AIS Field trip to Paul Bunyan        500.00

                                                                     Camp                                       

                       Totals for 131297        500.00

                                                     

05/07/2015    131298 27 E 700 411 156600 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT   Speech and Language Testing            0.00

                                                                     supplies                                   

             131298 27 E 700 411 156600 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENT   Speech and Language Testing          898.80

                                                                     supplies                                   

                       Totals for 131298        898.80

                                                     

05/07/2015    131299 10 E 800 480 266000 SKYWARD, INC.                 MANAGED SERVICES - STUDENT         3,136.00

                                                                     MANAGMENT AND SCHOOL BUSINESS              

                                                                     07/01/15 - 06/30/16 -                      

                                                                     BACKSTAGE MANAGER ANNUAL FEE               

                       Totals for 131299      3,136.00

                                                     

05/07/2015    131300 10 E 800 730 270000 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE        Unemployment Insurance               122.04

                       Totals for 131300        122.04

                                                     

05/07/2015    131301 27 E 700 411 152000 WESTERN DAIRYLAND E.O.C., INC. ECSE MEALS                            49.60

                       Totals for 131301         49.60

                                                     

05/14/2015    131306 10 E 400 571 162223 ALTOONA YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOC    14/15 ICE TIME HOBBS ACE          14,512.50

                                                                     ARENA                                      

                       Totals for 131306     14,512.50

                                                     

05/14/2015    131307 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          TELEPHONE                          1,097.32

                       Totals for 131307      1,097.32

                                                     

05/14/2015    131308 10 L 000 000 816902 BEYOND PLAY, LLC              Replacement items for Library         83.72

                                                                     activity bags.                             

                       Totals for 131308         83.72

                                                     

05/14/2015    131309 10 E 400 949 162219 BLOOMER HIGH SCHOOL           track meet entry fee 5/5/15          125.00

                       Totals for 131309        125.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131310 10 E 400 949 162204 BLACK RIVER FALLS HIGH SCHOOL entry fee for baseball               100.00

                                                                     triangle 5/9/15                            

                       Totals for 131310        100.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131311 10 E 800 310 263300 CENTURYLINK - BUSINESS SERVICE Long Distance Telephone               88.57

                       Totals for 131311         88.57

                                                     

05/14/2015    131312 27 E 800 370 436000 CLINICARE CORP/EC ACADEMY DIV Eau Claire Academy                 3,834.68

                       Totals for 131312      3,834.68

                                                     

05/14/2015    131313 10 E 400 949 162219 COCHRANE FOUNTAIN CITY HIGH SC entry fee for track meet             100.00

                                                                     4/28/15                                    

                       Totals for 131313        100.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131314 10 L 000 000 816902 CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS       Replacement items for Library         80.48

                                                                     activity bags.                             



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        4    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                       Totals for 131314         80.48

                                                     

05/14/2015    131315 10 E 800 310 231100 EAU CLAIRE PRESS COMPANY      Employment Ads                       351.68

                       Totals for 131315        351.68

                                                     

05/14/2015    131316 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Follett Book Order for High           47.95

                                                                     School                                     

             131316 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Follett Book Order for High        1,468.61

                                                                     School                                     

             131316 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Follett Book Order for High          607.47

                                                                     School                                     

                       Totals for 131316      2,124.03

                                                     

05/14/2015    131317 27 E 700 310 158000 GUNDERSON, AMANDA             Interpreter for ECE student           45.00

                       Totals for 131317         45.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131318 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    TISSURE, TOWEL ROLLS, BAGS -         321.23

                                                                     VERSAMATIC FILTER                          

             131318 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    TISSURE, TOWEL ROLLS, BAGS -         321.23

                                                                     VERSAMATIC FILTER                          

             131318 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    TISSURE, TOWEL ROLLS, BAGS -         321.23

                                                                     VERSAMATIC FILTER                          

             131318 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    CHASSIS, EXTENSION TUBE               51.94

             131318 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    CHASSIS, EXTENSION TUBE               51.94

             131318 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    CHASSIS, EXTENSION TUBE               51.95

                       Totals for 131318      1,119.52

                                                     

05/14/2015    131319 10 E 400 411 125500 INSTRUMENTALIST PRODUCTS CO   Band Awards 2015                     190.00

                       Totals for 131319        190.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131320 10 E 400 411 161100 JOSTEN'S                      honor cords, department              608.70

                                                                     cords, NHS stoles                          

                       Totals for 131320        608.70

                                                     

05/14/2015    131321 10 L 000 000 816902 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  Replacement items for Library         97.16

                                                                     activity bags.                             

                       Totals for 131321         97.16

                                                     

05/14/2015    131322 10 E 800 411 223100 MECA SPORTSWEAR               athletic bars and pins/awards        143.75

                       Totals for 131322        143.75

                                                     

05/14/2015    131323 10 E 800 432 222200 NATURE AMERICA, INC           Scientific American for HS           419.00

                       Totals for 131323        419.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131324 10 E 800 310 252000 ROBERT W. BAIRD & CO          BANK RECONCILIATION 01/29/15         750.00

                       Totals for 131324        750.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131325 10 E 200 411 125510 SCHMITT MUSIC CENTERS         Marching Bass Drum and               734.85

                                                                     Carrier                                    

                       Totals for 131325        734.85

                                                     

05/14/2015    131326 10 E 400 320 254300 SOUND SERVICE COMPANY         repairs to high school sound          85.00

                                                                     system.                                    

                       Totals for 131326         85.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131327 10 E 400 435 222200 TECHSMITH                     LICENSES FOR CAMTASIA STUDIO       3,170.64



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        5    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                                     SOFTWARE                                   

                       Totals for 131327      3,170.64

                                                     

05/14/2015    131328 10 E 800 310 231100 WI DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE      Background Checks - ACCOUNT:          42.00

                                                                     G1966                                      

                       Totals for 131328         42.00

                                                     

05/14/2015    131329 10 E 400 310 122000 WRITING CENTER ADVANCEMENT/UWE 2014-2015 Registration for            75.00

                                                                     2015 Chippewa Valley                       

                                                                     Composition Retreat                        

                       Totals for 131329         75.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501033 10 E 400 310 162117 ASH JR, ROBERT (TED)          OFFICIAL                              60.00

                    Totals for 141501033         60.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501034 10 E 400 310 162204 BAEHR, THEODORE               OFFICIAL                             120.00

                    Totals for 141501034        120.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501035 10 E 400 310 162117 CAMPBELL, SCOTT               OFFICIAL                              60.00

                    Totals for 141501035         60.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501036 10 E 400 310 162204 DEGRASSE, DAVID               OFFICIAL                              40.00

                    Totals for 141501036         40.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501037 10 E 400 310 162204 HUTTER, ALEXANDER             OFFICIAL                              40.00

                    Totals for 141501037         40.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501038 10 E 400 310 162204 HUTTER, RONALD                OFFICIAL                             180.00

                    Totals for 141501038        180.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501039 10 E 400 310 162204 JAROCKI, JONATHON             OFFICIAL                             140.00

                    Totals for 141501039        140.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501040 10 E 400 310 162204 JOHANNES, DAVID               OFFICIAL                              40.00

                    Totals for 141501040         40.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501041 10 E 400 310 162117 MARKOW, DAVID                 OFFICIAL                              60.00

                    Totals for 141501041         60.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501042 10 E 400 310 162204 PARR, DALE                    OFFICIAL                              65.00

                    Totals for 141501042         65.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501043 10 E 400 310 162117 PHILLIPS, MICHAEL             SPORTS WORKER                         50.00

                    Totals for 141501043         50.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501044 10 E 400 310 162204 SCHAEFER, DARRYL              SPORTS WORKER                        125.00

                    Totals for 141501044        125.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501045 10 E 400 310 162204 SUMNER, JOHN                  OFFICIAL                             160.00

                    Totals for 141501045        160.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501046 10 E 400 310 162204 THIESING SR, SCOTT            OFFICIAL                             100.00

                    Totals for 141501046        100.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501047 10 E 400 310 162204 WHITESIDE, DENNIS             OFFICIAL                              60.00

                    Totals for 141501047         60.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        6    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501048 10 E 200 411 126000 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO Classroom supplies                   220.29

          141501048 10 E 200 411 126000 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO Classroom supplies                   753.97

                    Totals for 141501048        974.26

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501049 10 E 200 320 254300 CERTIFIED INC                 Replace galvanized hot water         835.05

                                                                     line in Middle school tunnels              

                    Totals for 141501049        835.05

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501050 50 E 800 320 257220 CERTIFIED REFRIG & MECHANICAL REPAIR HOBART DISHWASHER             182.13

                    Totals for 141501050        182.13

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 175.29

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  97.38

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 129.25

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  71.81

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  78.14

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  43.41

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 482.21

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 267.90

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  97.12

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  53.96

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             396.76

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       SUPPLIES                             220.43

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  77.82

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  43.23

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 527.71

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 293.18

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 455.64

          141501052 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 253.14

                    Totals for 141501052      3,764.38

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501053 50 E 800 415 257220 DOMINOS PIZZA                 SUPPLIES                             255.00

                    Totals for 141501053        255.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501054 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              51.20

          141501054 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              88.76

          141501054 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              28.62

          141501054 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              86.75

                    Totals for 141501054        255.33

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501055 50 E 800 411 257220 ECOLAB, INC                   SOLID METAL PRO                      228.80

                    Totals for 141501055        228.80

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501056 10 E 800 411 221910 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Ink for banner printer               680.86

          141501056 10 E 800 411 221910 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Ink for banner printer             1,357.86

                    Totals for 141501056      2,038.72

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501057 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              18.48

          141501057 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              18.48

          141501057 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              18.47

          141501057 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              13.47

          141501057 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              13.47

          141501057 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              13.46

          141501057 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                               9.97

          141501057 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                               9.97



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        7    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/01/2015 141501057 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                               9.96

                    Totals for 141501057        125.73

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501058 10 E 400 418 162212 HERMANN, TIMOTHY              gas reimbursement for Golf            49.44

                                                                     Van                                        

          141501058 10 E 400 418 162212 HERMANN, TIMOTHY              gas reimbursement for golf            28.95

                                                                     van                                        

                    Totals for 141501058         78.39

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           2,185.58

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              44.48

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           2,755.23

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             143.50

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               4.80

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               4.80

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             666.81

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             143.50

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             531.95

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             255.89

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              12.00

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,153.33

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             708.90

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             613.35

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              61.72

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             251.83

          141501061 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              10.80

                    Totals for 141501061      9,548.47

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501062 10 E 200 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     Music Purchase for final              46.50

                                                                     concert                                    

          141501062 10 E 400 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     Music Purchase for final             156.00

                                                                     concert                                    

          141501062 10 E 200 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     Music Purchase for final             103.99

                                                                     concert                                    

          141501062 10 E 400 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     Music Purchase for final             348.93

                                                                     concert                                    

                    Totals for 141501062        655.42

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501063 10 E 400 572 256740 KRUG'S BUS SERVICE            HS CHOIR TO NEW LONDON HS          1,185.00

          141501063 10 E 400 572 256740 KRUG'S BUS SERVICE            HS SHOW CHOIR TO FORT              1,337.00

                                                                     ATKINSON HS                                

          141501063 10 E 400 572 256740 KRUG'S BUS SERVICE            HS  SHOW CHOIR - HOLMEN              640.00

                    Totals for 141501063      3,162.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501064 10 E 800 310 263300 MARCO INC                     LIVENED LINES TO FOUR LIFTS        1,107.75

                                                                     IN MS HAD HS ELEVATOR.                     

                    Totals for 141501064      1,107.75

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501065 27 E 700 342 158310 MARCZINKE, STEVE              Mileage                              120.17

          141501065 27 E 700 411 158000 MARCZINKE, STEVE              Classroom Supplies and                60.04

                                                                     Rewards                                    

                    Totals for 141501065        180.21

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501066 10 E 400 411 120000 MIELKE, JAY                   SMP Freshmen mentor activity          94.14

                                                                     in February.                               

                    Totals for 141501066         94.14



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        8    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501067 10 E 200 320 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  Replace card reader on door M        113.75

                                                                     16                                         

                    Totals for 141501067        113.75

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501068 50 E 800 415 257220 PIZZA HUT OF EAU CLAIRE INC   SUPPLIES                           1,065.75

                    Totals for 141501068      1,065.75

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501069 10 E 400 310 125400 LANE SCHROEDER                Piano Tuning                         130.00

                    Totals for 141501069        130.00

                                                     

05/01/2015 141501070 10 E 100 411 254300 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC    SUPPLIES                              13.28

          141501070 10 E 200 411 254300 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC    SUPPLIES                              13.28

          141501070 10 E 400 411 254300 VIKING ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC    SUPPLIES                              13.28

                    Totals for 141501070         39.84

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501071 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      505.00

          141501071 27 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                       55.00

          141501071 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      160.00

                    Totals for 141501071        720.00

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501072 10 E 100 230 110000 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   June 2015 billing in May              -9.75

          141501072 10 E 200 230 120000 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   June 2015 billing in May             -10.05

          141501072 10 E 400 230 120000 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   June 2015 billing in May              -9.76

          141501072 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      466.40

          141501072 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      101.08

          141501072 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       19.77

          141501072 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      466.40

          141501072 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      101.08

          141501072 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       19.77

          141501072 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      186.75

          141501072 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       36.11

          141501072 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                        2.72

          141501072 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                      186.75

          141501072 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                       36.11

          141501072 50 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   Payroll accrual                        2.72

                    Totals for 141501072      1,596.10

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501073 27 E 800 382 437000 EAU CLAIRE AREA SCHOOL DIST   Open enrollment tuition            7,114.57

                                                                     payment FROM 2013-14 -                     

                                                                     SPECIAL ED                                 

                    Totals for 141501073      7,114.57

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501074 10 E 800 411 221910 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Photo paper for the large            162.39

                                                                     format printer                             

                    Totals for 141501074        162.39

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501075 10 E 200 342 221400 GILMARTIN, BRENDA             mileage to and from skyward          161.00

                                                                     conference in the Dells                    

          141501075 10 L 000 000 816200 GILMARTIN, BRENDA             REFUND - OUTDOOR ADVENTURE            10.00

                    Totals for 141501075        171.00

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501076 27 E 800 342 218300 JENSEN, PATRICIA              MILEAGE TO BOYCEVILLE FOR THE        850.71

                                                                     APRIL 2015                                 

                    Totals for 141501076        850.71

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        9    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/07/2015 141501077 10 E 100 310 122000 REGIS CATHOLIC SCHOOLS        TITLE 1 TUTORING                     129.99

                    Totals for 141501077        129.99

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501078 27 E 800 411 156700 WINCHESTER, KIMBERLY          Mileage - APRIL                       18.98

          141501078 27 E 800 411 156700 WINCHESTER, KIMBERLY          Mileage - MARCH                       89.41

                    Totals for 141501078        108.39

                                                     

05/07/2015 141501079 10 E 400 310 125500 WSMA                          2014-2015 solo ensemble band         246.00

                                                                     portion                                    

          141501079 10 E 400 942 125400 WSMA                          Solo and Ensemble Vocal              412.00

                                                                     Events - CHOIR                             

                    Totals for 141501079        658.00

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501083 10 E 800 386 221210 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        1,963.44

          141501083 10 E 800 386 221240 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        2,247.50

          141501083 10 E 800 386 222210 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        1,155.44

          141501083 10 E 800 386 258100 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                          220.00

          141501083 10 E 800 386 258300 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                          300.00

          141501083 10 E 800 386 262100 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        1,107.50

          141501083 10 E 800 386 292000 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                          740.00

          141501083 10 E 800 386 253000 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                          726.75

          141501083 10 E 800 386 263310 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        3,027.50

          141501083 10 E 800 386 249000 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        2,247.50

          141501083 27 E 800 386 436611 CESA #10                      SERV BILL 4                        2,524.75

                    Totals for 141501083     16,260.38

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501084 10 E 100 411 143000 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPORTING GOODS Mats                                 316.21

          141501084 10 E 400 411 162219 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPORTING GOODS track supplies for 2015              330.91

                                                                     season                                     

                    Totals for 141501084        647.12

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501085 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 123.14

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  68.41

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  90.35

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  50.19

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 477.61

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 265.34

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 424.48

          141501085 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 235.82

                    Totals for 141501085      1,735.34

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501086 50 E 800 415 257220 DOMINOS PIZZA                 Dominos Pizza                        292.50

                    Totals for 141501086        292.50

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501087 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              12.00

          141501087 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              51.35

                    Totals for 141501087         63.35

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501088 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          13.47

          141501088 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          13.47

          141501088 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          13.46

          141501088 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                           9.97

          141501088 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                           9.97

          141501088 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                           9.96

          141501088 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          18.48

          141501088 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          18.48



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:       10    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/14/2015 141501088 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          Blanket P.O.                          18.47

                    Totals for 141501088        125.73

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501089 10 E 100 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        RUN CAPACITOR                         12.76

          141501089 10 E 200 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        RUN CAPACITOR                         12.76

          141501089 10 E 400 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        RUN CAPACITOR                         12.77

          141501089 10 E 100 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        SUPPLIES                              44.66

          141501089 10 E 200 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        SUPPLIES                              44.66

          141501089 10 E 400 320 254300 GARBERS ELECTRIC MOTOR        SUPPLIES                              44.67

                    Totals for 141501089        172.28

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             923.93

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES CREDIT                     -140.19

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               3.60

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,057.67

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                               3.60

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             143.50

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES CREDIT                      -91.57

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             400.52

          141501091 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           3,173.09

                    Totals for 141501091      5,474.15

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501092 10 L 000 000 816902 KAPLAN'S COMPANIES, INC.      Replacement items for Library         40.19

                                                                     activity bags. CUSTOMER #:                 

                                                                     3160900                                    

                    Totals for 141501092         40.19

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501093 27 E 800 370 436000 LE PHILLIPS CAREER DEV CTR    LE Phillips Alternate Youth          885.50

                                                                     Program                                    

                    Totals for 141501093        885.50

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501094 10 E 800 310 263300 MARCO INC                     FIX EXT 452                          150.00

                    Totals for 141501094        150.00

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501095 27 E 700 342 223300 MCCUTCHEON, DONALD            Mileage Log                           36.96

                    Totals for 141501095         36.96

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501096 10 L 000 000 816902 NASCO                         Replacement items for Library         37.43

                                                                     activity bags.                             

                    Totals for 141501096         37.43

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501097 10 E 150 411 110450 STAPLES                       labels                                37.72

                    Totals for 141501097         37.72

                                                     

05/14/2015 141501098 27 E 800 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPECIAL OLYMPICS                     272.00

                    Totals for 141501098        272.00

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401547 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,463.00

          201401547 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                      500.00

                    Totals for 201401547      1,963.00

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401548 10 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      613.78

          201401548 50 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       40.00

          201401548 80 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        7.50

          201401548 10 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   27,342.76

          201401548 27 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    5,372.74



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:       11    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/07/2015 201401548 50 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      513.94

          201401548 80 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       10.96

          201401548 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   19,044.41

          201401548 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    3,996.39

          201401548 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      703.85

          201401548 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       15.68

          201401548 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    4,454.03

          201401548 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      934.66

          201401548 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      164.62

          201401548 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        3.67

                    Totals for 201401548     63,218.99

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401549 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    4,454.03

          201401549 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      934.66

          201401549 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      164.62

          201401549 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        3.67

          201401549 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   19,044.41

          201401549 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    3,996.39

          201401549 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      703.85

          201401549 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       15.68

                    Totals for 201401549     29,317.31

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401550 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       87.50

          201401550 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        7.50

          201401550 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                   13,582.03

          201401550 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                    2,745.39

          201401550 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      284.56

          201401550 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        1.60

                    Totals for 201401550     16,708.58

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401551 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   16,434.96

          201401551 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    2,869.51

          201401551 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,605.86

          201401551 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    1,114.21

          201401551 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      541.61

          201401551 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       18.33

          201401551 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   16,434.96

          201401551 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    2,869.51

          201401551 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,605.86

          201401551 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    1,114.21

          201401551 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      541.61

          201401551 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       18.33

                    Totals for 201401551     49,168.96

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401552 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,608.35

          201401552 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      291.67

          201401552 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    6,157.92

          201401552 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      550.00

          201401552 80 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       78.25

          201401552 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    2,012.50

          201401552 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      100.00

          201401552 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       56.02

          201401552 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       62.34

          201401552 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       75.49

          201401552 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       28.44

          201401552 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      233.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:       12    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                    Totals for 201401552     11,253.98

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401553 10 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-7-15       208,057.52

          201401553 27 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-7-15        45,687.10

          201401553 50 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-7-15         8,939.69

          201401553 80 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/5-7-15           109.30

                    Totals for 201401553    262,793.61

                                                     

05/06/2015 201401558 10 E 100 310 254300 WM OF NORTHERN WISCONSIN, INC Garbage pickup                       677.16

          201401558 10 E 200 310 254300 WM OF NORTHERN WISCONSIN, INC Garbage pickup                       677.16

          201401558 10 E 400 310 254300 WM OF NORTHERN WISCONSIN, INC Garbage pickup                       677.15

                    Totals for 201401558      2,031.47

                                                     

05/06/2015 201401559 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           192.66

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           366.06

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           528.02

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           254.65

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           300.03

          201401559 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            64.84

          201401559 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            97.09

          201401559 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            74.14

          201401559 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           353.73

          201401559 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           116.97

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.02

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            89.51

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           142.98

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            71.49

          201401559 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            33.77

          201401559 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           163.31

          201401559 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.39

          201401559 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           242.78

          201401559 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            22.19

          201401559 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            95.74

          201401559 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.78

          201401559 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.63

          201401559 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.55

          201401559 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           111.33

          201401559 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           153.66

          201401559 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.21

          201401559 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            11.07

          201401559 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.64

          201401559 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            88.13

          201401559 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           170.58

          201401559 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           142.35

          201401559 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           222.07

          201401559 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.81

          201401559 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           158.13

          201401559 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            77.01

          201401559 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            52.93

          201401559 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           341.18

          201401559 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           148.58

          201401559 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           197.58

          201401559 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.78

          201401559 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.63

          201401559 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           285.46

          201401559 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           276.70



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:       13    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/06/2015 201401559 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            16.17

          201401559 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            88.99

          201401559 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           119.98

          201401559 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           142.16

          201401559 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           208.82

          201401559 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.72

          201401559 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           146.40

          201401559 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            77.01

          201401559 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           139.32

          201401559 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            74.09

          201401559 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           108.90

          201401559 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            47.34

          201401559 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.49

          201401559 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           148.42

          201401559 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.39

          201401559 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           162.88

          201401559 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           127.75

          201401559 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            77.00

          201401559 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            79.70

          201401559 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401559 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           108.90

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.75

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.19

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            21.64

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            16.68

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.80

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.20

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.34

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           109.35

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.27

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.33

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.36

          201401559 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER         1,004.62

          201401559 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            31.68

          201401559 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            23.07

          201401559 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            40.24

          201401559 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            59.44

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            71.43

          201401559 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           826.92

          201401559 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.43

          201401559 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401559 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            52.38

          201401559 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            52.64

                    Totals for 201401559     10,903.35

                                                     

05/06/2015 201401560 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           216.46

                    Totals for 201401560        216.46

                                                     

05/06/2015 201401561 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I BENEFITS CARD SETTLEMENT             767.64

                                                                     ACTIVITY                                   

                    Totals for 201401561        767.64

                                                     

05/07/2015 201401562 10 E 100 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease               2,562.97

          201401562 10 E 200 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease               1,762.14

          201401562 10 E 400 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease               2,708.06

          201401562 10 E 800 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease                 227.87



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:       14    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

05/07/2015 201401562 50 E 800 320 257220 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease                  65.94

                    Totals for 201401562      7,326.98

                                                     

05/11/2015 201401563 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          DO fax/ELEVATOR PHONE LINES          731.01

                    Totals for 201401563        731.01

                                                     

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks    565,664.24



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:32 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:       15    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL                              353,208.64              0.00         83,508.89        436,717.53                  

27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                73,503.62              0.00         18,845.46         92,349.08                  

50   FOOD SERVICE                          12,788.02              0.00         22,931.14         35,719.16                  

80   COMMUNITY SERVICE                        290.47              0.00            588.00            878.47                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***          439,790.75              0.00        125,873.49        565,664.24                  

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:34 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK        CHECK ACCOUNT                                      INVOICE                                     

DATE      NUMBER  NUMBER                   VENDOR              DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT        

05/06/2015     8132 61 L 000 000 814216 000  ALTOONA MIDDLE SCHOO COURAGE RETREAT PORTION OF             80.00

                                                               BOX TOPS FOR EDUCATION CHECK                

                         Totals for 8132          80.00

                                                      

05/06/2015     8133 61 L 000 000 814212 000  EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO work permit - APRIL - OFFICE          127.50

                                                               #7                                          

                         Totals for 8133         127.50

                                                      

05/06/2015     8134 61 L 000 000 814110 000  GOLDEN SPIKE AWARDS 3 Valedictorian plaques, 1             72.00

                                                               Salutatorian plaque                         

                         Totals for 8134          72.00

                                                      

05/06/2015     8135 61 L 000 000 814309 000  MISSISSIPPI WELDERS Helium Tank                           306.01

                         Totals for 8135         306.01

                                                      

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks         585.51



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:34 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 04/30/15 - 05/14/15)    PAGE:        2    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

61   EXTRA CURRICULAR FUND                    585.51              0.00              0.00            585.51                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***              585.51              0.00              0.00            585.51                  

************************ End of report ************************



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        1    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

BALLEJEF000 BALLENTINE JEFFERY DJ   03/26/2015 384804374 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MISSISSIPPI WELDERS, ALTOONA, W             04/24/2015           Batch    A      349.89

  2 Materials and Supplies - Welding              4001500028                                        125.11

  3 Technology Education Course supplies welding  4101500013                                        224.78

                                   03/18/2015 383881923 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       85.28

  2 WASH MOPS, TORCH KITS, PIPE CUTTER, PVC CEMENT 4001500028 PCARD 03201500057   03/27/2015           85.28

                                   03/13/2015 383499822 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FESTIVAL FOODS, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       50.58

  2 OCEAN SPRAY, WELCH'S WHITE GRAPE JUICE, DONUTS 4001500028 PCARD 03201500058   03/27/2015           50.58

                                   03/12/2015 383258023 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      191.37

  2 Supplies for High School Technology Courses   4001500028 PCARD 03201500059   03/27/2015          191.37

4 transaction(s) for BALLEJEF000.  Total Amount ====>              677.12

                                                                                                    

BIEDRCON000 BIEDRON CONSTANCE M     03/27/2015 385043247 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRIZZLYS GRILL N SALOO, FARGO,             04/24/2015           Batch    A       25.98

  1 LUNCH                                                                                           25.98

                                   03/16/2015 383641761 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TARGET        00017749, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       33.59

  1 CANDY                                                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           33.59

                                   03/06/2015 382702125 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICE MAX, EAU CLAIRE, WI, 547             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -35.01

  1 CREDIT FOR PRICE DIFFERENCE OF LATERAL FILE             PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          -35.01

                                   03/05/2015 382398397 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICE MAX, EAU CLAIRE, WI, 547             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      154.99

  1 LATERAL FILE FOR OFFICE                                 PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          154.99

                                   03/02/2015 381978552 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRIZZLYS GRILL N SALOO, FARGO,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       28.97

  1 LUNCH X2 PEOPLE                                         PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           28.97

5 transaction(s) for BIEDRCON000.  Total Amount ====>              208.52

                                                                                                    

BOSS LIS000 BOSS LISA M             03/30/2015 385203917 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUB, 080072465             04/24/2015           Batch    A       15.00

  2 Scholastic book order for Listen to Reading bo 1011500018                                         15.00

                                   03/27/2015 385043266 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       15.00

  2 TANGRAM BRAIN TEASER PUZZLE X3                4101500009                                         15.00

                                   03/27/2015 385043265 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       22.49

  2 Counseling Tools                              4101500009                                         22.49

                                   03/27/2015 385043264 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       26.34

  2 GLASS AIR FILTER X1, SANDPAPER X2             4101500009                                         26.34

                                   03/27/2015 385043263 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CARSON DELLOSA, 08003210943, NC             04/24/2015           Batch    A       76.04

  2 Non-fiction leveled readers, games, pocket cha 1011500019                                         76.04

                                   03/25/2015 384658147 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUB, 080072465             04/24/2015           Batch    A       12.36

  2 Scholastic book order for Listen to Reading bo 1011500018                                         12.36

                                   03/25/2015 384658146 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SCHOLASTIC BOOK CLUB, 080072465             04/24/2015           Batch    A      117.64

  2 Scholastic book order for Listen to Reading bo 1011500018                                        117.64



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        2    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

BOSS LIS000 BOSS LISA M    continued...                                                             

                                   03/18/2015 383881925 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX THINK SOCIAL PUBLISHIN, 408-557             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      116.25

  2 The Incredible Flexible You Curriculum set vol 7031500018 PCARD 03201500084   03/27/2015           99.50

  3 shipping                                      7031500018 PCARD 03201500084   03/27/2015           16.75

                                   03/16/2015 383641763 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      155.66

  2 TIMER, LAMINATING POUCHES, LABELS, MARKERS, ST           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          155.66

                                   03/13/2015 383499827 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       48.92

  2 ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARPENER, STAMP PAD                    PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           48.92

                                   03/12/2015 383258025 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       33.52

  2 PACON CHART TABLET X4                                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           33.52

                                   03/11/2015 383120649 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMERICAN PRINTING HOUS, 502-895             03/24/2015           Invoiced A    1,995.00

  2 APH SMART Brailler                            7211500049 PCARD 03201500085   03/27/2015        1,995.00

                                   03/11/2015 383120648 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMERICAN PRINTING HOUS, LOUISVI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       29.17

  2 APH SMART Brailler - FREIGHT                  7211500049 PCARD 03201500086   03/27/2015           29.17

                                   03/11/2015 383120647 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      109.30

  2  Learning Resources Gear Clock                1021500019 PCARD 03201500087   03/27/2015           38.04

  3 Neenah Specialty Cardstock                    1021500019 PCARD 03201500087   03/27/2015           10.61

  4  School Smart Electric Vertical Pencil Sharpen 1021500019 PCARD 03201500087   03/27/2015           33.32

  5 Velcro Sticky-Back Hook and Loop Fastener Tape 1021500019 PCARD 03201500087   03/27/2015            8.78

  6 Swingline Light Duty Standard Stapler         1021500019 PCARD 03201500087   03/27/2015           12.84

  7 tax                                           1021500019 PCARD 03201500087   03/27/2015            5.71

                                   03/10/2015 382982321 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       21.11

  8 Clear Letter Size Thermal Laminating Pouches  1021500019 PCARD 03201500088   03/27/2015           21.11

15 transaction(s) for BOSS LIS000.  Total Amount ====>           2,793.80

                                                                                                    

GARD JOA000 GARD JOAN L             03/26/2015 384804372 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX A TO Z EMBRIODERY, 07157260978,             04/24/2015           Batch           318.23

  2 Final merchandise orders for 2014-15 for The R 6451500009                                     31,823.00

                                   03/19/2015 384021341 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #5373, CHIPPEWA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      300.00

  2 $100 GIFT CARD X2, $50 GIFT CARD X2           6041500007 PCARD 032015 EX00000 03/27/2015          300.00

                                   03/02/2015 381978551 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  82800008284, ALTOONA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      100.00

  2 $25 GIFT CARDS X4                             4591500002 PCARD 03201500041   03/27/2015          100.00

3 transaction(s) for GARD JOA000.  Total Amount ====>              718.23

                                                                                                    

HAYDESCO000 HAYDEN SCOTT A          03/26/2015 384804373 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARTINOS PIZZA & SUB R, STANLEY             04/24/2015           Batch    A       10.53

  2 LUNCH - MEETING                               8341500005                                         10.53

                                                                                                    

JOHNSGRE000 JOHNSON GREGORY L       03/24/2015 384534010 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PAYPAL *CESA 10, 4029357733, WI             04/24/2015           Batch    A       49.00

  2 2015 SPRING BUILDING AND GROUNDS MEETING      0001500124                                         49.00



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        3    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

JOHNSGRE000 JOHNSON GREGORY L    continued...                                                       

                                   03/20/2015 384252009 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FARM & FLT CHIPPEWA FL, CHIPPEW             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       32.87

  2 TAPE                                          0001500112 PCARD 03201500013   03/27/2015           32.87

                                   03/18/2015 383881921 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      125.00

  2 FUEL 2.84/GAL                                 0001500112 PCARD 03201500014   03/27/2015          125.00

                                   03/13/2015 383499815 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMSCLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       23.88

  2 WATER FOR INSERVICE                           0001500112 PCARD 03201500015   03/27/2015           23.88

                                   03/10/2015 382982318 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FARRELL EQUIPMENT&SUPP, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      499.99

  2 PALLET JACK                                   0001500112 PCARD 03201500016   03/27/2015          499.99

                                   03/04/2015 382251795 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       45.35

  2 BLEACH, TOILET BOWL CLEANER, LEAK DETECTOR, WI 0001500112 PCARD 03201500017   03/27/2015           45.35

6 transaction(s) for JOHNSGRE000.  Total Amount ====>              776.09

                                                                                                    

KUCHTROB000 KUCHTA ROBERTA A        03/12/2015 383258024 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      132.76

  2 F & P guides for Prompting X4                 4091500047 PCARD 03201500061   03/27/2015          132.76

                                   03/10/2015 382982320 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      353.83

  2 Prompting Guides for reading instruction.     1021500018 PCARD 03201500062   03/27/2015          353.83

                                   03/09/2015 382855643 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SCHOLASTIC INC. KEY 6, 08007246             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       54.50

  2 Nonfiction books from Scholastic              8671500003 PCARD 03201500063   03/27/2015           54.50

                                   03/06/2015 382702126 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS, LAKE MAR             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      145.33

  2 Books from Book Fair for Pedersen & MS        4091500049 PCARD 03201500064   03/27/2015          145.33

                                   03/03/2015 382119474 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        9.10

  2 WORLDS OF MAKING X1                           4091500042 PCARD 03201500065   03/27/2015            9.10

5 transaction(s) for KUCHTROB000.  Total Amount ====>              695.52

                                                                                                    

LYNUMCHA000 LYNUM CHARLENE M        03/25/2015 384658142 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX QUILL CORPORATION, 08007898965,             04/24/2015           Batch    A      150.01

  2 WILSON JONES COLORLIFE WALLETS                0001500103                                         95.95

  3 POST-IT POP-UP NOTES                          0001500103                                         15.19

  4 POST-IT POP-UP NOTES                          0001500103                                         15.49

  5 PILOT G2 FINE POINT PENS - BLACK              0001500103                                         12.99

  6 PILOT G2 ASSORTED PENS                        0001500103                                         10.39

                                   03/17/2015 383757714 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX USPS POSTAL ST66100207, KANSAS             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      148.85

  1 3 ROLLS OF STAMPS                                       PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          148.85

2 transaction(s) for LYNUMCHA000.  Total Amount ====>              298.86

                                                                                                    

MARKGMIC000 MARKGREN MICHAEL P      03/16/2015 383641762 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT HOTELS - MADI, MIDDLET             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -26.26

  2  TAX CREDIT - 2 nights motel for WASBO Account 0001500094 PCARD 03201500051   03/27/2015          -26.26



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        4    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

MARKGMIC000 MARKGREN MICHAEL P    continued...                                                      

                                   03/13/2015 383499820 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT HOTELS - MADI, MIDDLET             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      236.26

  2 2 nights motel for WASBO Accounting Seminar   0001500094 PCARD 03201500052   03/27/2015          236.26

                                   03/12/2015 383258021 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX BUFFALO PHILS GRILLE, WISCONSIN             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       32.00

  2 Meal while at WASBO Accounting Seminar - emplo 0001500094 PCARD 03201500053   03/27/2015           32.00

                                   03/11/2015 383120645 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX USPS 56017000733416751, ALTOONA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        9.00

  2 Postage to mail documents from $13 mil issue  0001500098 PCARD 03201500054   03/27/2015            9.00

4 transaction(s) for MARKGMIC000.  Total Amount ====>              251.00

                                                                                                    

MARKOKAT000 MARKO KATHY J           03/30/2015 385203918 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT HOTELS - MADI, MIDDLET             04/24/2015           Batch    A      213.95

  2 2 nights plus internet usage - football coach 4271500003                                        213.95

                                   03/16/2015 383641765 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMS CLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       67.20

  2 Supplies for Inservice - WATER, POPCORN OIL, P 0001500099 PCARD 03201500107   03/27/2015           67.20

                                   03/10/2015 382982323 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMS CLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       97.98

  2 Fuel Up To Play 60 Yogurt Taste               1531500002 PCARD 03201500108   03/27/2015           97.98

                                   03/04/2015 382251812 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX LITTLE CAESARS 1320 00, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       38.51

  2 For Pizza                                     8771500000 PCARD 03201500109   03/27/2015           38.51

                                   03/04/2015 382251811 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MEGA FOODS EAST, EAU CLAIRE, WI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       17.55

  2 For Smoothies.                                8771500000 PCARD 03201500110   03/27/2015           17.55

5 transaction(s) for MARKOKAT000.  Total Amount ====>              435.19

                                                                                                    

MARKWRON000 MARKWELL RONALD E       03/25/2015 384658148 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  82800008284, ALTOONA             04/24/2015           Batch    A       33.00

  2 GAS                                           8091500000                                         33.00

                                   03/13/2015 383499831 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HARBOR FREIGHT CATALOG, 0800444             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       36.87

  2 Swivel Caster X4                              8091500000 PCARD 03201500115   03/27/2015           36.87

2 transaction(s) for MARKWRON000.  Total Amount ====>               69.87

                                                                                                    

MCCUTDON000 MCCUTCHEON DONALD ALAN  03/25/2015 384658145 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CAMBIUM LEARNING, 214-932-9525,             04/24/2015           Batch    A      381.90

  2 Kindergarten Master Set and Stepping Stones Li 7171500029                                        381.90

                                   03/25/2015 384658144 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MANCINO S GRINDERS, EAU CLAIRE,             04/24/2015           Batch    A       78.98

  2 Mancino's lunch bill for SPDG PLC team        7171500030                                         78.98

                                   03/03/2015 382119466 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX QUIZLET.COM, 5104956550, CA, 94             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       15.00

  2 Renewal subscription for Quizlet              7211500056 PCARD 03201500055   03/27/2015           15.00

3 transaction(s) for MCCUTDON000.  Total Amount ====>              475.88

                                                                                                    

MITCHMIC000 MITCH MICHELLE L        03/31/2015 385322944 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WRS/HEALTH ED/CHILD, 0254776646             04/24/2015           Batch    A      224.01

  2 curriculum materials                          4451500002                                        224.01



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        5    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

MITCHMIC000 MITCH MICHELLE L    continued...                                                        

                                   03/30/2015 385203916 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       49.95

  2 waders, small X1                              4001500041                                         49.95

                                   03/27/2015 385043262 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       99.90

  2 waders, small X2                              4001500041                                         99.90

                                   03/27/2015 385043261 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             04/24/2015           Batch    A       96.88

  3 AMERICA'S CIVIL RIGHTS YEARS X1, CUBAN MISSILE 4001500044                                         96.88

                                   03/27/2015 385043260 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A        8.71

  2 Book: "History Lessons: How Textbooks from Aro 4001500054                                          8.71

                                   03/27/2015 385043259 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       49.95

  2 waders, small X1                              4001500041                                         49.95

                                   03/26/2015 384804375 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MEGA FOODS EAST, EAU CLAIRE, WI             04/24/2015           Batch    A       14.91

  2 FOOD SUPPLIES                                 4001500047                                         14.91

                                   03/20/2015 384252017 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      133.43

  2 office chairs for Gary Clark x1               4061500021 PCARD 03201500071   03/27/2015          133.43

                                   03/20/2015 384252016 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      133.43

  2 office chairs for Gary Clark X1               4061500021 PCARD 03201500072   03/27/2015          133.43

                                   03/20/2015 384252015 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       10.97

  2 one pack of pens                              4061500021 PCARD 03201500073   03/27/2015           10.97

                                   03/18/2015 383881924 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SN *WBCA, 608-7442585, WI, 5380             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      100.00

  2 coaches membership dues for WBCA X6           4261500004 PCARD 03201500074   03/27/2015          100.00

                                   03/13/2015 383499825 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      107.30

  2 Classroom supplies.                           7211500061 PCARD 03201500075   03/27/2015           35.00

  3 Cooking supplies for second sophomore portfoli 7211500059 PCARD 03201500076   03/27/2015           72.30

                                   03/13/2015 383499824 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GORDY S COUNTY MARKE, EAU CLAIR             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       17.41

  1 CEREAL AND FRUIT                                        PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           17.41

                                   03/06/2015 382702127 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CULVER S OF EAU CL, EAU CLAIRE,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       50.00

  2 5 $10.00 GIFT CARDS                           4131500000 PCARD 03201500077   03/27/2015           50.00

                                   03/05/2015 382398404 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       25.17

  2 Two Cop hats for show                         4121500005 PCARD 03201500078   03/27/2015           25.17

                                   03/03/2015 382119477 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRADECAM, LLC, 8664723339, CA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       15.00

  2 Gradecam March - RIEHBRANDT                   4051500022 PCARD 03201500079   03/27/2015           15.00

                                   03/03/2015 382119476 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRADECAM, LLC, 8664723339, CA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       15.00

  2 Gradecam March - KAMPA                        4051500022 PCARD 03201500080   03/27/2015           15.00

                                   03/03/2015 382119475 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRADECAM, LLC, 8664723339, CA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       15.00

  2 Gradecam March - NELSON                       4051500022 PCARD 03201500081   03/27/2015           15.00

18 transaction(s) for MITCHMIC000.  Total Amount ====>           1,167.02

                                                                                                    



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        6    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ORTH JOY000 ORTH JOYCE MARIE        03/23/2015 384399766 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS-MONONA T, MADISON             04/24/2015           Batch    A      216.41

  2 Day at the Capital - Drawbert                 0001500014                                        216.41

                                   03/20/2015 384252014 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS-MONONA T, MADISON             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      199.00

  2 Lodging and parking - Hilton Madison Monona (H 8311500016 PCARD 03201500069   03/27/2015          199.00

                                   03/20/2015 384252013 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS-MONONA T, MADISON             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      212.00

  2 Lodging and parking - Hilton Madison Monona (R 8311500016 PCARD 03201500070   03/27/2015          212.00

                                   03/13/2015 383499816 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX EAU CLAIRE AREA CHAMBE, 0715858             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       20.00

  2 Eggs & Issues Reg                             8321500015 PCARD 03201500039   03/27/2015           20.00

                                   03/12/2015 383258020 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WASDA         00 OF 00, 608-242             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      115.00

  2 Registration WASSA Conf (Orth)                8321500015 PCARD 03201500040   03/27/2015          115.00

5 transaction(s) for ORTH JOY000.  Total Amount ====>              762.41

                                                                                                    

PIERSSHE000 PIERSON SHELLY L        03/02/2015 381978553 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GLOGSTER.COM, 617-543-8573, MA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      633.00

  2 Glogster Edu Software for Intermediate, Middle 8301500021 PCARD 03201500046   03/27/2015          633.00

                                                                                                    

PSZENGAR000 PSZENICZNY GARY R       03/25/2015 384658143 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX LITTLE CAESARS 1320 00, EAU CLA             04/24/2015           Batch    A      125.00

  2 Pizza for badger exam training                2001500042                                        125.00

                                   03/20/2015 384252011 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX DOMINO S 2051, 715-878-4477, WI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      135.00

  2 Pizza and pop for safety patrol students      1501500041 PCARD 03201500044   03/27/2015          135.00

                                   03/17/2015 383757715 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TARGET        00017749, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       43.16

  2 Candy for Gary's PBIS treat bucket            2001500018 PCARD 03201500045   03/27/2015           43.16

3 transaction(s) for PSZENGAR000.  Total Amount ====>              303.16

                                                                                                    

SCHEPMAR000 SCHEPPKE MARK J         03/30/2015 385203915 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ADOBE SYSTEMS, INC., 800-833-66             04/24/2015           Batch    A      253.07

  2 Adobe Creative cloud 1 year subscription      2001500054                                        253.07

                                   03/27/2015 385043240 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CRB*CARBONITE BACKUP, 877-66544             04/24/2015           Batch    A      599.99

  2 Carbonite Pro - One Year Prime                8101500063                                        599.99

                                   03/27/2015 385043239 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A    1,345.50

  2 IPAD MINI COVERS X90                          8101500066                                      1,345.50

                                   03/25/2015 384658141 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMSCLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             04/24/2015           Batch    A       19.40

  2 ZIPLOCK FREEZER BAGS                          8101500066                                         19.40

                                   03/24/2015 384534011 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             04/24/2015           Batch    A       35.85

  2 FLASH MEMORY CARD READER X3                   8101500066                                         35.85

                                   03/20/2015 384252010 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      210.00

  2 BLUE MICROPHONES SNOWFLAKE USB MICROPHONE X5  8101500008 PCARD 03201500023   03/27/2015          210.00

                                   03/19/2015 384021340 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GLACIER CANYON LLC, WISC DELLS,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -17.16

  2 CREDIT FOR ROOM TAX                           8101500057 PCARD 03201500024   03/27/2015          -17.16



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        7    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

SCHEPMAR000 SCHEPPKE MARK J    continued...                                                         

                                   03/19/2015 384021339 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX DENNY S #7398, LAKE DELTON, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       14.83

  2 MEAL                                          8101500057 PCARD 03201500025   03/27/2015           14.83

                                   03/18/2015 383881922 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MOOSEJAW PIZZA & DELLS, WISCONS             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       23.25

  2 MEAL                                          8101500057 PCARD 03201500026   03/27/2015           23.25

                                   03/17/2015 383757713 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GLACIER CANYON LLC, WISC DELLS,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       17.16

  2 CHARGE AT HOTEL - TAX - WILL BE CREDITED      8101500057 PCARD 03201500027   03/27/2015           17.16

                                   03/17/2015 383757712 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MOOSEJAW PIZZA & DELLS, WISCONS             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       25.59

  2 MEAL                                          8101500057 PCARD 03201500028   03/27/2015           25.59

                                   03/16/2015 383641760 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      102.30

  2 HEADSET/MICROPHONE X10                        8101500008 PCARD 03201500029   03/27/2015          102.30

                                   03/11/2015 383120644 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX APL*APPLEONLINESTOREUS, 800-676             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       50.00

  2 APPLE VOLUME PURCHASING PROGRAM               8101500008 PCARD 03201500030   03/27/2015           50.00

                                   03/11/2015 383120643 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX EPSON  *STORE, 800-873-7766, CA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      338.00

  2 REPLACEMENT PROJECTOR LAMPS X2                8101500008 PCARD 03201500031   03/27/2015          338.00

                                   03/10/2015 382982319 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX UPS  (800) 811-1648, ALTOONA, W             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       23.97

  2 SHIPPING                                      8101500008 PCARD 03201500032   03/27/2015           23.97

                                   03/06/2015 382702124 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX APL*APPLEONLINESTOREUS, 800-676             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      250.00

  2 APPLE VOLUME PURCHASE PROGRAM                 8101500008 PCARD 03201500033   03/27/2015          250.00

                                   03/05/2015 382398396 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KALAHARI RESORTS, WISCONSIN DEL             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       26.49

  1 MEAL                                                    PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           26.49

                                   03/03/2015 382119465 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KALAHARI RESORTS, WISCONSIN DEL             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      129.00

  1 HOTEL FOR CONFERENCE - RM 18299                         PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          129.00

                                   03/03/2015 382119464 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KALAHARI RESORTS, WISCONSIN DEL             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       70.00

  1 ROOM FOR CONFERENCE - RM 18299                          PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           70.00

                                   03/03/2015 382119463 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PIZZA PUB - WISCONSIN, WISCONSI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       26.09

  1 MEAL                                                    PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           26.09

20 transaction(s) for SCHEPMAR000.  Total Amount ====>           3,543.33

                                                                                                    

SIVERSUS000 SIVERTSON SUSAN K       03/27/2015 385043251 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX JOHNNY S SELECTED SEED, 207-861             04/24/2015           Batch    A      243.20

  2 Seed Order Common Ground Garden Grant 2015    2001500041                                        243.20

                                   03/20/2015 384252012 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FEDEXOFFICE   00051938, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       32.68

  2 Kinkos binding 2 books - 7th gr. PIE          8071500046 PCARD 03201500047   03/27/2015           32.68

                                   03/13/2015 383499819 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      124.95

  2 Snap Circuits X5 - Maker Space Item           8071500045 PCARD 03201500048   03/27/2015          124.95

                                   03/13/2015 383499818 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      124.95

  2 Snap Circuits X5  - Maker Space Item          8071500045 PCARD 03201500049   03/27/2015          124.95



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        8    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

SIVERSUS000 SIVERTSON SUSAN K    continued...                                                       

                                   03/04/2015 382251796 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX COFFEE CUP SOFTWARE, 0678495348             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       14.95

  2 Software to create Common Ground Garden websit 8071500044 PCARD 03201500050   03/27/2015           14.95

5 transaction(s) for SIVERSUS000.  Total Amount ====>              540.73

                                                                                                    

STEFFAND000 STEFFEN ANDREA M        03/27/2015 385043255 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TEACHER S DISCOVERY, AUBURN HIL             04/24/2015           Batch    A      499.00

  2 Voces - INTRODUCTORY SPANISH DIGITAL COURSEWAR 8171500014                                        499.00

                                   03/13/2015 383499821 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       95.88

  2 OEU 4B AIS, The Seven Wonders of Sassafras Spr 8171500012 PCARD 03201500056   03/27/2015           95.88

                                   03/12/2015 383258022 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       58.40

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM GERMANY X10                  PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           58.40

                                   03/11/2015 383120646 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -54.72

  1 REFUND OF RESTOCKING FEE FOR RETURNED ITEMS             PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          -54.72

                                   03/05/2015 382398403 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -15.38

  1 RETURNED BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM THE NETHER           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          -15.38

                                   03/05/2015 382398402 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       18.96

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ENGLAND X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           18.96

                                   03/05/2015 382398401 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       71.85

  1 BOOKS:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM RUSSIA X1, AUSTRIA           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           71.85

                                   03/05/2015 382398400 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -13.92

  1 RETURNED BOOK: LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ENGLAND              PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          -13.92

                                   03/05/2015 382398399 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -12.73

  1 RETURNED BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM RUSSIA              PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          -12.73

                                   03/05/2015 382398398 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       19.48

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ITALY X1                     PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           19.48

                                   03/04/2015 382251809 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -18.15

  1 RETURNED BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM IRELAND             PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015          -18.15

                                   03/04/2015 382251808 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        6.88

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM MEXICO X1                    PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015            6.88

                                   03/04/2015 382251807 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        8.00

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ENGLAND X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015            8.00

                                   03/04/2015 382251806 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       11.57

  1 BOOKS:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM AUSTRIA X1, LOOK W           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           11.57

                                   03/04/2015 382251805 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       13.94

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ENGLAND X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           13.94

                                   03/04/2015 382251804 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       32.28

  1 BOOKS:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM SWITZERLAND X1, IR           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           32.28



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        9    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

STEFFAND000 STEFFEN ANDREA M    continued...                                                        

                                   03/04/2015 382251803 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       85.24

  1 BOOKS:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ENGLAND X1, NETHER           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           85.24

                                   03/04/2015 382251802 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       13.72

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ITALY X1                     PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           13.72

                                   03/04/2015 382251801 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        7.74

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ENGLAND X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015            7.74

                                   03/04/2015 382251800 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       13.73

  1 BOOK: LOOK WHAT CAME FROM ITALY                         PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           13.73

                                   03/04/2015 382251799 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       24.40

  1 BOOKS:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM RUSSIA X1, NETHERL           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           24.40

                                   03/04/2015 382251798 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        9.53

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM RUSSIA X1                    PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015            9.53

                                   03/04/2015 382251797 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       14.95

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM SWITZERLAND X1               PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           14.95

                                   03/03/2015 382119473 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       13.99

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM RUSSIA X1                    PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           13.99

                                   03/03/2015 382119472 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        4.00

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM AUSTRIA X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015            4.00

                                   03/03/2015 382119471 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       17.31

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM IRELAND X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           17.31

                                   03/03/2015 382119470 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       85.13

  1 BOOKS:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM MEXICO X1, SWITZER           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           85.13

                                   03/03/2015 382119469 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       41.49

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM MEXICO X3, LOOK WHA           PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           41.49

                                   03/03/2015 382119468 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       18.15

  1 BOOK:  LOOK WHAT CAME FROM IRELAND X1                   PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           18.15

                                   03/03/2015 382119467 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       18.57

  1 BOOK: LOOK WHAT CAME FROM SWITZERLAND X1                PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           18.57

30 transaction(s) for STEFFAND000.  Total Amount ====>           1,089.29

                                                                                                    

WALKEJOA000 WALKER JOANN B          03/13/2015 383499817 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GHB - EAU CLAIRE, EAU CLAIRE, W             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       21.00

  1 12 FRUIT SCONES                                         PCARD 03201500034   03/27/2015           21.00

                                                                                                    

WALTHDON000 WALTHER DONNA S         03/25/2015 384658140 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             04/24/2015           Batch    A       27.87

  1 PAINT                                                                                           27.87

                                   03/23/2015 384399765 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL, 800-447             04/24/2015           Batch    A      181.92

  2 STENCILS, PRINTING PLATE, ROLLERS                                                              181.92



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       10    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

WALTHDON000 WALTHER DONNA S    continued...                                                         

                                   03/23/2015 384399764 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #5373, CHIPPEWA             04/24/2015           Batch    A        8.28

  2 DRY PASTA                                                                                        8.28

                                   03/23/2015 384399763 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MEGA FOODS EAST, EAU CLAIRE, WI             04/24/2015           Batch    A       13.46

  2 ART SUPPLIES                                                                                    13.46

                                   03/23/2015 384399762 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FESTIVAL FOODS, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             04/24/2015           Batch    A        9.35

  2 ART SUPPLIES                                                                                     9.35

                                   03/20/2015 384252008 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GORDY S COUNTY MARKE, EAU CLAIR             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       10.00

  2 PASTA                                         1001500002 PCARD 03201500000   03/27/2015           10.00

                                   03/13/2015 383499814 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SP * ROYLCO, INC., 8003628656,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       54.48

  2 ANIMAL TEMPLATES, PAINT SCRAPERS, CAVE PAINTIN 1001500002 PCARD 03201500001   03/27/2015           54.48

                                   03/11/2015 383120642 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PAPER-PAPERS.COM, 219-764-1000,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       53.42

  2 PARCHMENT PAPER                               1001500002 PCARD 03201500002   03/27/2015           53.42

                                   03/11/2015 383120641 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX DBC*BLICK ART MATERIAL, 800-447             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      107.03

  2 PAINT                                         1001500002 PCARD 03201500003   03/27/2015           40.93

  3 PAINT                                         1071500009 PCARD 03201500004   03/27/2015           66.10

                                   03/11/2015 383120640 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       36.25

  2 Art Supplies                                  1001500002 PCARD 03201500005   03/27/2015           36.25

                                   03/11/2015 383120639 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TARGET        00017749, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       22.16

  2 PASTA                                         1001500002 PCARD 03201500006   03/27/2015           22.16

                                   03/09/2015 382855642 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX JO-ANN STORE #1866, EAU CLAIRE,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       22.92

  2 PUNCHES, LEAF SILVER AND GOLD, CRAFT STICKS   1001500002 PCARD 03201500007   03/27/2015           22.92

                                   03/09/2015 382855641 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MICHAELS STORES 9166, EAU CLAIR             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        8.28

  2 PAINT, PLASTER                                1001500002 PCARD 03201500008   03/27/2015            8.28

                                   03/09/2015 382855640 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        2.98

  2 PAINT                                         1001500002 PCARD 03201500009   03/27/2015            2.98

                                   03/06/2015 382702123 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MICHAELS STORES 9166, EAU CLAIR             03/24/2015           Invoiced A        4.49

  2 PLASTER                                       1001500002 PCARD 03201500010   03/27/2015            4.49

                                   03/03/2015 382119462 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       18.04

  2 PAINT, HOOKS                                  1001500002 PCARD 03201500011   03/27/2015           18.04

16 transaction(s) for WALTHDON000.  Total Amount ====>             580.93

                                                                                                    

WATT LOR000 WATT LORI D             03/26/2015 384804378 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GOVOLUTION * SERVICE F, ARLINGT             04/24/2015           Batch    A        1.13

  1 CONVENIENCE FEE FROM CITY OF EC - BUS PASSES                                                     1.13

                                   03/26/2015 384804377 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CITY OF EAU CLAIRE, EAU CLAIRE,             04/24/2015           Batch    A       45.00

  1 BUS PASSES FOR HOMELESS STUDENT                                                                 45.00

                                   03/26/2015 384804376 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             04/24/2015           Batch    A       78.15

  2 Supplies for daily living skills              7211500003                                         78.15



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       11    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

WATT LOR000 WATT LORI D    continued...                                                             

                                   03/24/2015 384534012 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             04/24/2015           Batch    A      199.11

  2 School Supplies-Paper cutter, Pencil Sharpener 1501500043                                        199.11

                                   03/23/2015 384399768 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #5373, CHIPPEWA FALL,             04/24/2015           Batch    A      248.67

  2 rewards for students (gum, trinkets, etc)     7211500043                                        248.67

                                   03/23/2015 384399767 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             04/24/2015           Batch    A       42.00

  2 Blue Microphones Snowflake USB Microphone     2361500019                                         42.00

                                   03/20/2015 384252020 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       94.90

  2 colored construction paper                    1501500040 PCARD 03201500091   03/27/2015           94.90

                                   03/20/2015 384252019 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #5373, CHIPPEWA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       40.98

  2 SCISSORS, MARKERS, GLUE                       1501500040 PCARD 03201500092   03/27/2015           40.98

                                   03/20/2015 384252018 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       54.37

  2 TAPE, PAINT, CARD STOCK                       1501500040 PCARD 03201500093   03/27/2015           54.37

                                   03/18/2015 383881926 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       28.46

  2 Classroom supplies                            2031500005 PCARD 03201500094   03/27/2015           28.46

                                   03/17/2015 383757716 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      -36.54

  2 THE 7 HABITS OF HIGHLY EFFECTIVE TEENS X7 - MI 2041500013 PCARD 03201500095   03/27/2015          -36.54

                                   03/16/2015 383641764 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      201.35

  2 Classroom supplies                            2031500005 PCARD 03201500096   03/27/2015          201.35

                                   03/12/2015 383258026 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       73.36

  2  THE 7 HABITS OF HIGHLY EFFECTIVE TEENS X7    2041500013 PCARD 03201500097   03/27/2015           73.36

                                   03/11/2015 383120650 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICE MAX, EAU CLAIRE, WI, 547             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       52.74

  2 WOOD GUILLOTINE TRIMMER                       1501500035 PCARD 03201500098   03/27/2015           52.74

                                   03/10/2015 382982322 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMS CLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      126.05

  2 Classroom Supplies                            1501500035 PCARD 03201500099   03/27/2015          126.05

                                   03/06/2015 382702128 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN NURSE ASSC, 608-22103             03/24/2015           Invoiced A      240.00

  2 WASN Conference REGISTRATION FEE              8401500004 PCARD 03201500100   03/27/2015          240.00

                                   03/04/2015 382251810 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       36.54

  2 THE 7 HABITS OF HIGHLY EFFECTIVE TEENS X7 - MI 2041500013 PCARD 03201500101   03/27/2015           36.54

                                   03/03/2015 382119479 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MICHAELS STORES 9166, EAU CLAIR             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       38.78

  2 curriculum (grief, loss, and change) and mater 2041500015 PCARD 03201500102   03/27/2015           38.78

                                   03/03/2015 382119478 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX DOLRTREE 5297 00052977, EAU CLA             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       10.00

  2 curriculum (grief, loss, and change) and mater 2041500015 PCARD 03201500103   03/27/2015           10.00

                                   03/02/2015 381978555 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       25.62

  2 THE 7 HABITS OF HIGHLY EFFECTIVE TEENS WORKBOO 2041500013 PCARD 03201500104   03/27/2015           25.62

                                   03/02/2015 381978554 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX RECLAIMING YOUTH INTER, LENNOX,             03/24/2015           Invoiced A       65.85

  2 curriculum (grief, loss, and change) and mater 2041500015 PCARD 03201500105   03/27/2015           65.85

21 transaction(s) for WATT LOR000.  Total Amount ====>           1,666.52

                                                                                                    



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:40 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010012    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       12    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

175 transaction(s).  Total Amount ====>                         17,718.00

************************ End of report ************************



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA
Bank Balances

April 2015

GENERAL	ACCOUNTS	(FUNDS	10,	21,	23,	27,	38,	50,	and	80)

Wells	Fargo	Bank
Beginning	balance 854,470.27$										
Receipts 146,149.64$										
Disbursements (1,448,777.95)$					
Transfers	in 1,000,000.00$							
Transfers	out ‐$																									
Ending	Balance 551,841.96$										

Wells	Fargo	Bank	Savings
Beginning	balance 100,097.63$										
Transfers	in ‐$																									
Transfers	out ‐$																									
Interest	 9.43$																								
Ending	Balance 100,107.06$										

State	Government	Pool
Beginning	balance 3,416,962.03$							
Receipts 95,160.82$													
Transfers	in ‐$																									
Transfers	out (1,000,000.00)$					
Interest ‐$																									
Ending	Balance 2,512,122.85$							

Wisconsin	Liquid	Asset	Fund
Beginning	balance 2,146.17$															
Interest	 ‐$																									
Ending	Balance 2,146.17$															

GENERAL ACCOUNTS TOTAL 3,166,218.04$    

Treas report April.xlsxApril



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA
Bank Balances

April 2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND 39
Wells	Fargo	Bank
Beginning	balance 807,955.52$										
Receipts
Disbursements
Interest	 66.65$																					
Service	Fees
Ending	Balance 808,022.17$										

CONSTRUCTION FUND 49
Wells	Fargo	Bank
Beginning	balance ‐$																									
Receipts ‐$																									
Disbursements ‐$																									
Interest	 ‐$																									
Ending	Balance ‐$																									

STUDENT	ACTIVITY	FUND	60
Wells	Fargo	Bank
Beginning	balance 84,530.31$													
Receipts 13,525.12$													
Disbursements (6,757.32)$														
Interest
Service	Fees ‐$																									
Ending	Balance 91,298.11$													

Treas report April.xlsxApril



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:36 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010161    Board approved budget-Expenditures-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 5/2015)    PAGE:        1    

                                                          2014-15           2014-15           2014-15        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Func Func                            Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

10 E --- --- 11--- UNDIFF CURRICULUM                  3,769,317.00      3,769,317.00      2,677,878.40      1,091,438.60

10 E --- --- 12--- REGULAR CURRICULUM                 4,075,993.00      4,075,993.00      2,919,777.97      1,156,215.03

10 E --- --- 13--- VOCATIONAL CURRICULUM                380,720.00        380,720.00        275,913.43        104,806.57

10 E --- --- 14--- PHYSICAL CURRICULUM                  434,157.00        434,157.00        312,064.09        122,092.91

10 E --- --- 16--- CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES             253,413.00        253,413.00        205,675.18         47,737.82

10 E --- --- 17--- SPECIAL NEEDS                         95,044.00         95,044.00         62,849.50         32,194.50

10 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES                       617,188.00        617,188.00        465,659.21        151,528.79

10 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES         999,622.00        999,622.00        743,092.75        256,529.25

10 E --- --- 23--- GENERAL ADMINISTRATION               418,619.00        418,619.00        321,976.62         96,642.38

10 E --- --- 24--- SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION        755,471.00        755,471.00        627,896.03        127,574.97

10 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION            2,718,833.00      2,718,833.00      2,233,705.09        485,127.91

10 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVICES                      80,540.00         80,540.00         96,992.64        -16,452.64

10 E --- --- 27--- INSURANCE/DISTRICT                   158,451.00        158,451.00        152,333.03          6,117.97

10 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM            40,300.00         40,300.00          1,439.99         38,860.01

10 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES                37,590.00         37,590.00         57,138.20        -19,548.20

10 E --- --- 41--- INTERFUND TRANSFERS                2,018,139.00      2,018,139.00                       2,018,139.00

10 E --- --- 43--- GENERAL TUITION PAYMENTS           1,150,000.00      1,150,000.00        221,484.50        928,515.50

10 E --- --- 49--- OTHER NON-PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS          1,000.00          1,000.00                           1,000.00

10 - --- --- ----- GENERAL                           18,004,397.00     18,004,397.00     11,375,876.63      6,628,520.37

21 E --- --- 11--- UNDIFF CURRICULUM                        275.00            275.00            376.49           -101.49

21 E --- --- 12--- REGULAR CURRICULUM                     1,217.00          1,217.00                           1,217.00

21 E --- --- 14--- PHYSICAL CURRICULUM                                                        154.04           -154.04

21 E --- --- 16--- CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES                 210.00            210.00         -1,950.00          2,160.00

21 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES                         7,790.00          7,790.00         10,099.61         -2,309.61

21 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES           2,101.00          2,101.00            380.00          1,721.00

21 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVICES                         268.00            268.00                             268.00

21 - --- --- ----- SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND            11,861.00         11,861.00          9,060.14          2,800.86

27 E --- --- 15--- SPECIAL ED CURRICULUM              1,899,492.00      1,899,492.00      1,427,754.91        471,737.09

27 E --- --- 17--- SPECIAL NEEDS                                                               75.00            -75.00

27 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES                       399,391.00        399,391.00        269,129.02        130,261.98

27 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES         200,718.00        200,718.00        131,962.25         68,755.75

27 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION               70,023.00         70,023.00         65,898.80          4,124.20

27 E --- --- 43--- GENERAL TUITION PAYMENTS              33,439.00         33,439.00         66,516.48        -33,077.48

27 - --- --- ----- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND             2,603,063.00      2,603,063.00      1,961,336.46        641,726.54

39 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM         1,329,959.00      1,329,959.00        352,068.30        977,890.70

39 - --- --- ----- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERV      1,329,959.00      1,329,959.00        352,068.30        977,890.70

49 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                                                221,828.66       -221,828.66

49 - --- --- ----- OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                 221,828.66       -221,828.66

50 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION              647,852.00        647,852.00        468,825.83        179,026.17

50 E --- --- 27--- INSURANCE/DISTRICT                     8,400.00          8,400.00                           8,400.00

50 - --- --- ----- FOOD SERVICE                         656,252.00        656,252.00        468,825.83        187,426.17

73 E --- --- 42--- Fiduciary Fund Expenditures          454,300.00        454,300.00                         454,300.00

73 - --- --- ----- Employee Benefit Trust Fund          454,300.00        454,300.00                         454,300.00

80 E --- --- 12--- REGULAR CURRICULUM                       190.00            190.00            256.97            -66.97

80 E --- --- 16--- CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES                                                    26.25            -26.25

80 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                2,000.00          2,000.00          2,602.25           -602.25

80 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES                                                  10,080.00        -10,080.00

80 E --- --- 31--- COMMUNITY SERVICE                     21,120.00         21,120.00          5,667.76         15,452.24

80 E --- --- 39---                                       41,690.00         41,690.00         39,121.01          2,568.99

80 - --- --- ----- COMMUNITY SERVICE                     65,000.00         65,000.00         57,754.24          7,245.76



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:36 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010161    Board approved budget-Expenditures-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 5/2015)    PAGE:        2    

                                                          2014-15           2014-15           2014-15        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Func Func                            Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

99 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES                                               739.20           -739.20

99 - --- --- ----- Cooperative Programs                                                       739.20           -739.20

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________      

Grand Expense Tota                                   23,124,832.00     23,124,832.00     14,447,489.46      8,677,342.54

Number of Accounts: 1773  

************************ End of report ************************



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:38 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010161    Board approved budget-Revenues-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 5/2015)    PAGE:        1    

                                                       2014-15           2014-15           2014-15        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Fu Src                             Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

10 R 800 21- -- TAXES                              5,316,922.00      5,316,922.00      3,377,336.77      1,939,585.23

10 R 800 26- -- NON-CAPITAL SALES                      2,500.00          2,500.00            234.64          2,265.36

10 R 800 27- -- SCHOOL ACTIVITY-INCOME                35,700.00         35,700.00         41,399.25         -5,699.25

10 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                 2,000.00          2,000.00          2,215.48           -215.48

10 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          77,043.00         77,043.00         36,460.08         40,582.92

10 R 800 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS      1,360,175.00      1,360,175.00         -7,176.74      1,367,351.74

10 R 800 51- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERMED SRCES         55,241.00         55,241.00         25,363.76         29,877.24

10 R 800 58- -- MEDICAL SERVICE REIMBURSEMENTS         80,000.00         80,000.00                          80,000.00

10 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                297,500.00        297,500.00        304,993.00         -7,493.00

10 R 800 62- -- STATE AID-GENERAL                  9,971,361.00      9,971,361.00      6,367,609.00      3,603,752.00

10 R 800 63- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANT                29,222.00         29,222.00                          29,222.00

10 R 800 65- -- SAGE GRANT                           475,000.00        475,000.00        409,650.00         65,350.00

10 R 800 69- -- OTHER REVENUE - STATE SOURCES         41,228.00         41,228.00                          41,228.00

10 R 800 73- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANTS              148,755.00        148,755.00                         148,755.00

10 R 800 75- -- TITLE I                              280,000.00        280,000.00         43,954.55        236,045.45

10 R 800 96- -- ADJUSTMENTS                           15,000.00         15,000.00                          15,000.00

10 R 800 97- -- REFUND OF DISBURSEMENT                10,000.00         10,000.00         15,831.42         -5,831.42

10 R 800 99- -- Other Miscellaneous Revenue              500.00            500.00            132.00            368.00

10 R --- --- -- Revenue                           18,198,147.00     18,198,147.00     10,618,003.21      7,580,143.79

10 - --- --- -- GENERAL                           18,198,147.00     18,198,147.00     10,618,003.21      7,580,143.79

21 R 150 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES                                               250.00           -250.00

21 R 400 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES                                             1,700.00         -1,700.00

21 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          12,000.00         12,000.00         12,332.66           -332.66

21 R --- --- -- Revenue                               12,000.00         12,000.00         14,282.66         -2,282.66

21 - --- --- -- SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND            12,000.00         12,000.00         14,282.66         -2,282.66

27 R 800 11- -- OPERATING TRANSFERS-IN             1,618,139.00      1,618,139.00                       1,618,139.00

27 R 800 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS         48,520.00         48,520.00         27,723.03         20,796.97

27 R 800 51- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERMED SRCES         90,000.00         90,000.00            101.00         89,899.00

27 R 800 58- -- MEDICAL SERVICE REIMBURSEMENTS        110,000.00        110,000.00          2,211.67        107,788.33

27 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                518,420.00        518,420.00        314,594.00        203,826.00

27 R 800 73- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANTS              217,984.00        217,984.00                         217,984.00

27 R --- --- -- Revenue                            2,603,063.00      2,603,063.00        344,629.70      2,258,433.30

27 - --- --- -- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND             2,603,063.00      2,603,063.00        344,629.70      2,258,433.30

38 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                 50,000.00         50,000.00         50,000.00                  

38 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES                                               571.00           -571.00

38 R --- --- -- Revenue                               50,000.00         50,000.00         50,571.00           -571.00

38 - --- --- -- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT                   50,000.00         50,000.00         50,571.00           -571.00

39 R 800 11- -- OPERATING TRANSFERS-IN               400,000.00        400,000.00                         400,000.00

39 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                926,497.00        926,497.00        926,497.00                  

39 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                                                     120.74           -120.74

39 R --- --- -- Revenue                            1,326,497.00      1,326,497.00        926,617.74        399,879.26

39 - --- --- -- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERV      1,326,497.00      1,326,497.00        926,617.74        399,879.26

50 R 800 25- -- FOOD SERVICE SALES                   285,500.00        285,500.00        221,839.10         63,660.90

50 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                   200.00            200.00                             200.00

50 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                 16,200.00         16,200.00         17,360.48         -1,160.48

50 R 800 71- -- FEDERAL AID-CATEGORICAL              343,000.00        343,000.00        218,978.78        124,021.22

50 R --- --- -- Revenue                              644,900.00        644,900.00        458,178.36        186,721.64

50 - --- --- -- FOOD SERVICE                         644,900.00        644,900.00        458,178.36        186,721.64

73 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                 1,500.00          1,500.00          8,596.37         -7,096.37

73 R 800 95- -- Contributions to Emp Benefits        454,300.00        454,300.00                         454,300.00

73 R --- --- -- Revenue                              455,800.00        455,800.00          8,596.37        447,203.63



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     9:38 AM    05/14/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010161    Board approved budget-Revenues-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 5/2015)    PAGE:        2    

                                                       2014-15           2014-15           2014-15        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Fu Src                             Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

73 - --- --- -- Employee Benefit Trust Fund          455,800.00        455,800.00          8,596.37        447,203.63

80 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                 65,000.00         65,000.00         65,000.00                  

80 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES                                             4,500.00         -4,500.00

80 R --- --- -- Revenue                               65,000.00         65,000.00         69,500.00         -4,500.00

80 - --- --- -- COMMUNITY SERVICE                     65,000.00         65,000.00         69,500.00         -4,500.00

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________      

Grand Revenue T                                   23,355,407.00     23,355,407.00     12,490,379.04     10,865,027.96

Number of Accounts: 78    

************************ End of report ************************



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Community Education Partnership Council 

District Board Room 
May 13, 2015 

8:00 a.m. 
 

Agenda 
 

 
1. Council Terms 

2. On Track for the Future! Building Projects Update, Dr. Biedron 

3. State and Local Testing Overview, Andrea Steffen 

4. Open Enrollment Update, Joyce Orth 

5. Maker Fair (9:15), Jeff Ballentine 

6. Genius Hour (10:15), Shannon Camlek 

7. SMART Brailler Demo (10:40), Trish Jensen 

8. High School Student Council Update, Joan Gard 

9. School Reports, Principals or Staff 

10. Other (Time Permitting) 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Goal of the Educational Planning Council Is to Connect and Communicate 

With and Between the School District, City, and Community. 
 

 

809 7th Street West      Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032    715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent 



Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District
Premium 737.52$               737.52$               679.36$               679.36$               780.38$              780.38$              658.43$              658.43$              607.42$              607.42$               696.02$               696.02$             

Annualized 8,850.24$            8,850.24$            8,152.32$            8,152.32$            9,364.56$           9,364.56$           7,901.16$           7,901.16$           7,289.04$           7,289.04$            8,352.24$            8,352.24$          
District Cost 7,124.44$            7,133.28$            7,117.07$           6,360.43$           6,377.91$            6,347.70$          

District HRA Contribution 750.00$              750.00$               750.00$             
District Increase (778.70)$              (769.86)$              (786.07)$             (792.71)$             (775.23)$              (805.44)$            
Premium Co‐Pay 1,725.80$            19.50% 1,019.04$            12.50% 2,247.49$           24.00% 1,540.73$           19.50% 911.13$              12.50% 2,004.54$            24.00%

Maximum Deductible 2,000.00$            2,000.00$            2,000.00$           3,000.00$           3,000.00$           3,000.00$           
Additional Out‐of‐Pocket 2,000.00$            2,000.00$            2,000.00$           1,000.00$           1,000.00$           1,000.00$           

HRA Bridge (1,750.00)$          (1,750.00)$          (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         
District HRA Contribution ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     (750.00)$             (750.00)$             (750.00)$             

Max Out‐of‐Pocket 3,975.80$            3,269.04$            4,497.49$           3,040.73$           2,411.13$           3,504.54$           
Monthly Premium Cost Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District

27 19,913.04$         16,030.00$         18,342.72$         16,049.88$         21,070.26$        16,013.40$        17,777.61$        15,998.48$        16,400.34$        16,037.80$         18,792.54$         15,969.83$       

Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District
Premium 1,640.61$            1,640.61$            1,511.24$            1,511.24$            1,735.96$           1,735.96$           1,464.68$           1,464.68$           1,351.21$           1,351.21$            1,548.30$            1,548.30$          

Annualized 19,687.32$         19,687.32$         18,134.88$         18,134.88$         20,831.52$        20,831.52$        17,576.16$        17,576.16$        16,214.52$        16,214.52$         18,579.60$         18,579.60$       
District Cost 15,848.29$         15,868.02$         15,831.96$        14,148.81$        14,187.71$         14,120.50$       

District HRA Contribution 1,700.00$           1,700.00$            1,700.00$          
District Increase (1,732.07)$          (1,712.34)$          (1,748.40)$         (1,731.55)$         (1,692.66)$          (1,759.86)$        
Premium Co‐Pay 3,839.03$            19.50% 2,266.86$            12.50% 4,999.56$           24.00% 3,427.35$           19.50% 2,026.82$           12.50% 4,459.10$            24.00%

Maximum Deductible 4,000.00$            4,000.00$            4,000.00$           6,000.00$           6,000.00$           6,000.00$           
Additional Out‐of‐Pocket 4,000.00$            4,000.00$            4,000.00$           2,000.00$           2,000.00$           2,000.00$           

HRA Bridge (3,500.00)$          (3,500.00)$          (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         
District HRA Contribution (1,700.00)$         (1,700.00)$         (1,700.00)$         

Max Out‐of‐Pocket 8,339.03$            6,766.86$            9,499.56$           6,227.35$           4,826.82$           7,259.10$           
Monthly Premium Cost Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District

131 214,919.91$       173,010.53$       197,972.44$       173,225.89$       227,410.76$      172,832.18$      191,873.08$      173,016.16$      177,008.51$      173,440.78$       202,827.30$       172,707.08$     
Total Monthly Premium 234,832.95$       189,040.52$       216,315.16$       189,275.77$       248,481.02$       188,845.58$      209,650.69$      189,014.64$      193,408.85$      189,478.58$       221,619.84$       188,676.91$     

‐9.85% ‐9.74% ‐9.95% ‐9.86% ‐9.64% ‐10.03%
Total Annual Premium 2,817,995.40$    2,268,486.30$    2,595,781.92$    2,271,309.18$    2,981,772.24$    2,266,146.90$   2,515,808.28$   2,268,175.67$   2,320,906.20$   2,273,742.93$    2,659,438.08$    2,264,122.94$  

(247,925.64)$      (245,102.76)$      (250,265.04)$     (248,236.27)$     (242,669.02)$      (252,289.00)$    

15/16 15/1615/16 15/16 15/16 15/16
80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance

$3,0000/$6,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible
100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance

$2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible
 RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50

HMO Indemnity
 RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50
POS Open Access HMO Indemnity POS Open Access

Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 5 Plan 5 Plan 5
Security Option 3 Security Option 13 Security Option 14 Security Option 15

15/16 15/16

Family

Security Option 1 Security Option 2

15/16 15/16 15/16 15/16
80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance

$3,0000/$6,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible
100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance

 RX $10/$25/$50
$2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible

 RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50
POS Open Access HMO Indemnity POS Open Access HMO Indemnity

Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 5 Plan 5 Plan 5

School District of Altoona

Single

Security Option 1 Security Option 2 Security Option 3 Security Option 13 Security Option 14 Security Option 15







Helen S. Drawbert Term Expires:  04/17
President
3697 S Elco Rd
Fall Creek WI 54742
828-0088

Robin E. Elvig Term Expires:  04/17
Vice President 
1111 N Moonlight Dr
Altoona, WI  54720  
828-8069

Michael J. Hilger Term Expires:  04/18
Clerk
3611 Country Club Ln
Altoona, WI  54720  
832-8823

Bradley D. Poquette 
Treasurer
418 Hampton Ct
Altoona, WI 54720
835-3338

  
  
David A. Rowe
Member
920 Lake Rd
Altoona, WI 54720
832-0210

 

Mike Hilger, Chair

 

 

 

 

Mike Hilger, Alternate

Demographic Trends &

Brad Poquette

Facility Development:
Robin Elvig, Chair

Helen Drawbert, Chair

Budget Development:

Policy/Governance:
Helen Drawbert, Chair

 

Altoona Board of Education Directory

 

Robin Elvig

Committee Appointments 

 

Council:

As of May 4, 2015

Brad Poquette

 

 

 

 

Technology:

Brad Poquette

Mike Hilger, Dave Rowe

Robin Elvig

 

Robin Elvig

WASB Convention:

Community Education Partnership 

Dave Rowe

Dave Rowe, Delegate

 Term Expires:  04/16

As of May 18, 2015

Negotiations:

Mike Hilger, Alternate

 

Helen Drawbert, Chair

Altoona Area Foundation:

CESA Representative:

Term Expires:  04/16
 

Parks & Recreation:



July 6 (or Tuesday 7/7) Regular Meeting

July 20 Regular Meeting

August 3 Regular Meeting  

August 17 Regular Meeting
September 8 (Tuesday) Regular Meeting

September 21 Regular Meeting

October 5 Regular Meeting

October 19 Regular Meeting

October 26 Annual Budget Hearing/Annual Meeting

November 2 Regular Meeting

November 16 Regular Meeting

December 7 Regular Meeting

December 21 Regular Meeting

January 4 Regular Meeting

January 18 Regular Meeting

February 1 Regular Meeting

February 15 Regular Meeting

March 7 Regular Meeting  

March 21 Regular Meeting  

April  4 Regular Meeting

April 18 Regular Meeting

May 2 Organizational Meeting/Regular Meeting

May 16 Regular Meeting

June 6 Regular Meeting

June 20 Regular  Meeting

 

Please Note: This calendar may be subject to change 
Adopted:  as necessary.  Please check our website to 

confirm meeting dates, location, and time.

  

PROPOSED Board Calendar for 2015/16

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION



 Open Enrollment Applicant Summary by Grade 
  For 2015/16 school year – April 30, 2015 

 
 

   

 

 
 

Grade: 
 

 

 
Non-Resident Applicants 

(In) 
 

4/30/15: 

 
Non-Resident 
Continuing 

Students Estimate 
(In): 

 
 

Grade: 
 

 
Resident Applicants 

 (Out) 
 

4/30/15: 

 
Resident 

Continuing  
Students Estimate 

(Out): 
   

Early Childhood 0 0  Early Childhood 0 0 
K4 22 1 K4 19 0 
K 16 16 K 0 14 
1 2 15 1 1 3 
2 0 22 2 2 4 
3 2 14 3 4 7 
     4 2 6 

4-5 8 25 5 5 (4 students) 7 
6 2 8 6 3 (2 students) 3 
7 3 17 7 4 4 
8 1 10 8 3 5 
9 4 14 9 8  10 
10 1 12 10 2 8 
11 6 20 11 2 9 
12 5 18 12 2 15 

TOTALS 72 192 (estimate) TOTALS 57 (55 students) 95 (estimate) 

 
Non-Resident Applicants –  

Where They are From: 
 

Resident Districts: 
Bloomer - 1 

Chippewa Falls – 8 
Eau Claire –  56 
Fall Creek – 2 
Mondovi – 3 
Spooner - 2 

 
 

(15 duplicate applications  
were not included) 

Prior Years – 
Applications In: 

 
14/15: 91 

 
13/14 : 104 

  
12/13: 114 

 
11/12: 99 

 
10/11: 100 

 
09/10: 86 

 
08/09: 50 

 
Resident Applicants -  

Where They Applied To: 
  

Nonresident Districts: 
Appleton - 3 
Augusta –  5 
Cameron - 1 

Eau Claire – 42 
Grantsburg –   1 

Merrill - 4 
Waukesha – 1 

 
(7 duplicate applications  

were not included) 

Prior Years – 
Applications Out: 

 
14/15:  95 (77 students) 

 
13/14: 108 (86 students) 

 
12/13: 110 (98 students) 

 
11/12: 114 (96 students) 

 
10/11: 84 (72 students) 

 
09/10: 64 

 
08/09: 25 



Regular Education:
Spaces Total Adj Adj Spaces

Grade Capacity minus Enrollment Applications Duplicates Apps CY Sib  Remaining
Prekindergarten 20 22 0 22 0 3 19 1
Kindergarten 21 17 1 16 1 4 11 10
First
First 2 0 2 0 0 2 6
Second
Second 3 3 0 0 0 0 13
Third
Third 4 2 2 1 0 1 4
Fourth/Fifth 5 10 2 8 5 0 3 2
Sixth -4 3 1 2 0 0 2 -6
Seventh 7 3 0 3 1 0 2 5
Eighth 12 1 0 1 1 0 0 12
Ninth 13 6 2 4 1 0 3 10
Tenth 16 1 0 1 0 0 1 15
Eleventh 2 7 1 6 2 2 2 0
Twelfth 8 8 3 5 0 0 5 3

 87 15 72 12 9

Guarantees

8

13

5



Special Education:
Spaces Total Adj Spaces

Grade Capacity minus Enrollment Applications Duplicates Apps CY Sib Remaining
Prekindergarten 2
Kindergarten 1
First 5
Second 8
Third 8
Fourth 0
Fifth 0
Sixth 2
Seventh 3 1
Eighth 1
Ninth 3
Tenth 3
Eleventh 3 2
Twelfth 0
Prekindergarten includes 3-4 year olds

Guarantees



AESOP SUBSTITUTE PLACEMENT AND ABSENCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
 
COST REVIEW 
 
 

Pricing Overview:  
Startup Cost: One-Time cost due at signing    $4,000.00 

Annual Subscription: Recurring cost    $5,700.00 

 

Itemized Description 
 

Unit Price 
 

Qty 
 

Mths 
 

Total 

Aesop Subscription - Employees needing replacement $3.00 180 10 $5,400.00 

Aesop Subscription - Employees not needing replacement $1.50 20 10 $300.00 

Aesop Startup Cost - Implementation $4,000.00 1 0 $4,000.00 

 

Amount Due at Signing (Startup Cost) $4,000.00 
 
 



Substitute Placement
& Absence Management
An Overview



Aesop is the nation’s leading automated substitute placement and absence management 
system, serving nearly 4,000 districts nationwide. As Software-as-a-Service (SaaS), 
Aesop does not require any hardware, software or phone lines at the district. Instead, 
all personnel can access the service through the phone or internet anytime, anywhere. 
Aesop saves countless hours of manual sub-calling, while capturing rich data for better 
employee absence management. Aesop also saves data entry time by integrating with 
other software applications.

Aesop provides:
• Automated web and phone-based substitute placement                              
• Real-time absence data and custom report-building
• Easy data integration with other software providers (payroll, HR, etc.)
• Reduced absenteeism through 24/7 tracking and accountability

Teachers
register their absences 
at any time, either by 
calling a toll-free number 
or by logging in via the 
web or a mobile device.

What is Aesop?

Who uses Aesop?

Aesop has been selected by 
more districts than all similar 
systems combined.

Substitutes 
search for available 
assignments anytime, 
either by calling a 
toll-free number or by 
logging on via the web. 
Aesop will also notify 
substitutes based on 
preference lists managed 
by the district, school  
or teacher.

Administrators
know in real time which 
employees are absent, 
why they’re out and who 
is substituting for them. 
Administrators stay 
informed though extensive 
reporting, can access key 
functions from their mobile 
devices, and can use skill-
matching and preference 
lists to ensure qualified 
substitute placement. 



Why automate with Aesop?What is Aesop?

Who uses Aesop?
Why switch to Aesop?

Before automating with Aesop, 
our customers were tired of:

• Early mornings and late nights 
calling substitutes

• Inability to fill all of the absences
• A lack of instantly available, 

customizable reports
• No easy way to track absences, 

balances and approvals
• Piles of unorganized paperwork

According to our clients who switched, Aesop offers:
• Better responsiveness from the customer support team
• More flexible options that adapt to your processes
• Easier do-it-yourself reporting with multiple export features
• Smoother integration with other software systems

Innovation and experience
• First web and phone solution, with 3 U.S. patents and more pending
• Used by more than 2 million educators in over 4,000 districts in all 50 states
• Serving 450+ districts that have switched from other automated systems
• Over 15 years of Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) experience

Constant enhancements
• Free enhancements released frequently to the entire client base
• Only one version of Aesop so all customers instantly enjoy new features
• New and improved features based on customer requests

Data security without the IT burden
• No hardware, software or phone lines to install or maintain
• Housed in multiple secure, world-class facilities with 7-day power backup
• Maintained and monitored 24/7 by Frontline Technologies

By automating with Aesop, 
our customers gained:

• Automated sub placement 
through phone and internet

• Hours reclaimed for other  
district priorities

• Increased fill rates often at 100%
• Easy tools to build custom,  

real-time reports
• Online access to all  

absence-related data



Why choose Aesop?
Cut costs and increase efficiency

• Reclaim the costs of manual sub-calling
• Eliminate absence forms and other paperwork
• Decrease employee absenteeism, cutting substitute costs
• Access data to prevent unfounded unemployment claims

Report on important trends
• Improve accountability by tracking absences historically and in real time
• Choose from a huge library of pre-built reports
• Easily build an infinite number of custom reports on demand
• Export and manipulate data in formats such as Excel, Access and HTML

Improve communication
• Approve absences faster by handling and tracking the entire process online 
• Prepare substitutes by letting teachers leave files and notes with absences
• Communicate with personnel through online alerts and email notifications

Find substitutes your way
• Allow preference and exclusion lists at the district, school and teacher level
• Use skill matching to find the most qualified substitute
• Enjoy a flexible system that conforms to your existing business processes
• Trust a system that works for districts of all sizes

Integrate your systems
• Eliminate dual data entry by sharing data with other software systems
• Share data between Aesop and 100+ payroll, HR and other applications
• Choose from advanced integration options, including web services
• Automatically pull in new hires from AppliTrack, our recruiting, selection and  

HR file management system
• Benefit from shared data with VeriTime, our time and attendance  

management system

Enjoy the best service
• Enjoy free unlimited support through phone, email and live chat
• Talk to friendly, knowledgeable staff located at Frontline’s headquarters
• Attend user group meetings and Frontline Live conferences across the country

Manage substitute hours for the Affordable Care Act
• Report on hours worked in a look-back period
• Limit the hours substitutes work per day, week or month



Why choose Aesop? Getting started with Aesop
We realize that you have a lot of priorities other than just implementing Aesop – and 
we designed our personalized Aesop training with that in mind. You’ll get a dedicated 
implementation specialist to teach you and answer your questions throughout the training 
process. Plus, your interactive online sessions will give you actual hands-on experience in 
the system, with the guidance of your instructor, before you “go live” on Aesop. 

Intro Call
Shortly after you sign up for Aesop, 
your dedicated implementation 
specialist will give you a call to get 
acquainted, give you an overview of 
the training process and answer your 
initial questions.

Kick-Off Call
We’ll talk again to understand your 
current processes and how you’d 
specifically like Aesop to work for you.

Interactive Training Sessions
In a series of online, interactive 
training sessions, you’ll learn new 
functions of Aesop – and then you’ll 
get to actually jump into the system 
and try it yourself, with your instructor 
watching and helping you the  
whole time.

End User Training
Now that you’re trained, your 
instructor will also teach your building-
level users online, and then we’ll equip 
you with the materials to train your 
employees and substitutes. 

Final Checklist
In one more personal training session, 
we’ll run through the final checklist to 
make sure all your assignments have 
been completed and Aesop has been 
configured the way you want.

Go Live!
You’re all set to use Aesop!

Follow Up
A month after you’re live on Aesop, we’ll 
review how things are going and answer 
any questions you may have.

Don’t forget – even after you go live, 
the Aesop Client Services Specialists are 
available by instant live chat, phone and 
email to answer your questions. 



Pricing
Aesop’s flexible pricing model makes it affordable for districts of all sizes.

One-time implementation fee
This one-time charge includes your own dedicated implementation specialist 
working with you to set up the system and to train an Aesop Administrator as an 
expert at your district.

Subscription
Aesop offers a low-risk subscription that you can cancel at any time. We bill your 
district for only 10 months of the year (you get two months free) based on the 
number of employees in your district who are listed as active in Aesop. There are  
no charges for substitutes.

No long-term contracts or hidden fees
• No hardware, software or extra phone lines to install or maintain
• No long-term contracts
• No charge for premium support
• No upgrade charges 

“Aesop saved our district dollars in salary 
expense and increased productivity. Since 
so much of my time was freed up, I became 
more valuable and was able to take on other 
responsibilities of greater importance.”
Cindy Dzuranin  |  Business Office Secretary, Cranbury Township School District, NJ



Pricing

“I love Frontline  
because they have given me the 
ability to do my job better 
and to help people, which is why 
I love working in a public school anyway.”
Vicky Barnes  |  HR/Payroll Assistant, Woodland Public Schools, WA

About our company

Want to learn more?
Frontline Technologies
397 Eagleview Blvd.
Exton, PA 19341

www.FrontlineK12.com/Aesop
Info@FrontlineK12.com

Phone: 1.866.574.9169
Fax: 610.363.3710

Frontline Technologies is focused on solving problems for K-12 school districts 
through innovative software.

Innovate. Work. Life.
We believe software should not only be innovative but should also improve work 
life for every customer. Frontline develops each of our products by listening to the 
ongoing needs of school districts and creating and improving products based on their 
feedback. We believe our attention to customer needs and emphasis on outstanding 
customer care are what set us apart and have contributed to our rapid growth with 
99% customer retention.



Substitute Placement
& Absence Management
An Overview



AESOP: HUGE SAVINGS FOR DISTRICTS

HOW WILL YOU SEE

AESOP BRINGS MONEY BACK
TO DISTRICTS IN BIG WAYS

ROI FROM AESOP?



1.866.574.9169 | www.FrontlineK12.com/Budget 

There’s no question that cost pressures have increased for school districts everywhere. The Aesop substitute 
placement and absence management service not only brings increased efficiency for districts of all sizes, but can 
also help your district trim costs and discover savings in a variety of ways.  You’ll realize substantial payback on a 
modest investment by choosing Aesop.

Here are some ways that Aesop has helped districts to increase savings:

Aesop:  Uncovering budget savings

HOW CAN AESOP INCREASE ROI FOR MY DISTRICT?

With no hardware or software to install, Aesop is an affordable solution for districts of all sizes.

Please visit www.FrontlineK12.com/Budget or contact us to learn how your district can uncover time and money 
savings with Aesop.

•   Successfully fight fraudulent claims for unemployment 
Use reports on call history and substitute preferences to potentially save your 
district thousands of dollars in unemployment compensation for subs.

Cut days off of the time it normally takes to process absence approvals by 
electronically processing multiple levels of approvals through Aesop.

•   Eliminate paper-based absence approvals

Pull reports on absence trends to increase teacher accountability and lower 
absenteeism, reducing the amount your district spends on substitute pay.

•   Reduce employee absences

Eliminate the need to re-enter employee absence and substitute work history 
into your payroll system. Integration with Aesop saves days of data entry and 
reduces mistakes in copying.

•   Streamline payroll operations

“Principal access to teacher 
absence monitoring technology 

(i.e., substitute management 
system) appears to result in nearly 
14% lower teacher absenteeism.” 

Geoffrey Smith, Director
Substitute Teaching Division, STEDI

National Benchmark Study on 
Teacher Absenteeism
Utah State University

•   Decrease class coverage costs
Achieve consistently high fill rates with Aesop and eliminate the need to pull 
your full-time employees from their work to cover for absent teachers. 

•   Automate substitute placement
Reclaim the time and money your district spends paying staff to manually
handle substitute placement several hours every week.



ESTIMATE YOUR CURRENT COSTS

“Principal access to teacher absence monitoring technology (i.e., substitute management 

 system) appears to result in nearly 14% lower teacher absenteeism.”

Geoffrey Smith, Director Substitute Teaching Division, STEDI, 

National Benchmark Study on Teacher Absenteeism - Utah State University.

SUB COSTS
Step 1 Teachers requiring a sub Teaching days per year Total # of teaching days per year

x =

Step 2 Total # of teaching days Average absenteeism
 (.08 Nationally)

Number of sub days per year

x =

Or number of sub days last year =

Step 3 Total # of sub days Cost per sub (per day) Total cost of subs

x =

Step 4 Total cost of subs .86 (Average reduction in 
absenteeism)

Total new cost

x =

Step 5 Step 3 total Step 4 total Total sub cost savings

- =

UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS
Unemployment claims 

from last year
Costs associated with 
unemployment claims

Total cost of unemployment claims

+ =

DATA ENTRY
Step 1 Number of hours spent weekly entering absence data into 

HR system
Hours spent

=

Step 2 Person’s salary who enters 
that data

Hours Hourly cost

/ 2000 =

Step 3 Hourly cost Hours spent Cost of data entry (weekly)

x =

Step 4 Cost of data entry Number of weeks worked Cost of data entry (yearly)

x =



ESTIMATE YOUR CURRENT COSTS

PHONE LINE COSTS FOR SUB CALLERS
Cost per phone line (monthly) Number of phone lines Cost of sub caller phone lines 

(monthly)

+ =

STIPENDS FOR SUB CALLERS
Average stipend amount Number of sub callers Total cost of sub caller stipends

x =

Cost of sub caller phone lines 
(monthly)

Number of months Total cost of sub caller phone lines 
(yearly)

x =

AESOP SAVINGS
Sub Costs

Unemploment Claims

Data Entry

Phone Lines

Stipends

Total Savings

1.866.574.9169 | www.FrontlineK12.com/Budget 



 

 
 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 



















































































































Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District
Premium 737.52$               737.52$               679.36$               679.36$               780.38$              780.38$              658.43$              658.43$              607.42$              607.42$               696.02$               696.02$             

Annualized 8,850.24$            8,850.24$            8,152.32$            8,152.32$            9,364.56$           9,364.56$           7,901.16$           7,901.16$           7,289.04$           7,289.04$            8,352.24$            8,352.24$          
District Cost 7,124.44$            7,133.28$            7,117.07$           6,360.43$           6,377.91$            6,347.70$          

District HRA Contribution 750.00$              750.00$               750.00$             
District Increase (778.70)$              (769.86)$              (786.07)$             (792.71)$             (775.23)$              (805.44)$            
Premium Co‐Pay 1,725.80$            19.50% 1,019.04$            12.50% 2,247.49$           24.00% 1,540.73$           19.50% 911.13$              12.50% 2,004.54$            24.00%

Maximum Deductible 2,000.00$            2,000.00$            2,000.00$           3,000.00$           3,000.00$           3,000.00$           
Additional Out‐of‐Pocket 2,000.00$            2,000.00$            2,000.00$           1,000.00$           1,000.00$           1,000.00$           

HRA Bridge (1,750.00)$          (1,750.00)$          (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         (1,750.00)$         
District HRA Contribution ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     (750.00)$             (750.00)$             (750.00)$             

Max Out‐of‐Pocket 3,975.80$            3,269.04$            4,497.49$           3,040.73$           2,411.13$           3,504.54$           
Monthly Premium Cost Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District

27 19,913.04$         16,030.00$         18,342.72$         16,049.88$         21,070.26$        16,013.40$        17,777.61$        15,998.48$        16,400.34$        16,037.80$         18,792.54$         15,969.83$       

Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District Employee District
Premium 1,640.61$            1,640.61$            1,511.24$            1,511.24$            1,735.96$           1,735.96$           1,464.68$           1,464.68$           1,351.21$           1,351.21$            1,548.30$            1,548.30$          

Annualized 19,687.32$         19,687.32$         18,134.88$         18,134.88$         20,831.52$        20,831.52$        17,576.16$        17,576.16$        16,214.52$        16,214.52$         18,579.60$         18,579.60$       
District Cost 15,848.29$         15,868.02$         15,831.96$        14,148.81$        14,187.71$         14,120.50$       

District HRA Contribution 1,700.00$           1,700.00$            1,700.00$          
District Increase (1,732.07)$          (1,712.34)$          (1,748.40)$         (1,731.55)$         (1,692.66)$          (1,759.86)$        
Premium Co‐Pay 3,839.03$            19.50% 2,266.86$            12.50% 4,999.56$           24.00% 3,427.35$           19.50% 2,026.82$           12.50% 4,459.10$            24.00%

Maximum Deductible 4,000.00$            4,000.00$            4,000.00$           6,000.00$           6,000.00$           6,000.00$           
Additional Out‐of‐Pocket 4,000.00$            4,000.00$            4,000.00$           2,000.00$           2,000.00$           2,000.00$           

HRA Bridge (3,500.00)$          (3,500.00)$          (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         (3,500.00)$         
District HRA Contribution (1,700.00)$         (1,700.00)$         (1,700.00)$         

Max Out‐of‐Pocket 8,339.03$            6,766.86$            9,499.56$           6,227.35$           4,826.82$           7,259.10$           
Monthly Premium Cost Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District Total District

131 214,919.91$       173,010.53$       197,972.44$       173,225.89$       227,410.76$      172,832.18$      191,873.08$      173,016.16$      177,008.51$      173,440.78$       202,827.30$       172,707.08$     
Total Monthly Premium 234,832.95$       189,040.52$       216,315.16$       189,275.77$       248,481.02$       188,845.58$      209,650.69$      189,014.64$      193,408.85$      189,478.58$       221,619.84$       188,676.91$     

‐9.85% ‐9.74% ‐9.95% ‐9.86% ‐9.64% ‐10.03%
Total Annual Premium 2,817,995.40$    2,268,486.30$    2,595,781.92$    2,271,309.18$    2,981,772.24$    2,266,146.90$   2,515,808.28$   2,268,175.67$   2,320,906.20$   2,273,742.93$    2,659,438.08$    2,264,122.94$  

(247,925.64)$      (245,102.76)$      (250,265.04)$     (248,236.27)$     (242,669.02)$      (252,289.00)$    

15/16 15/1615/16 15/16 15/16 15/16
80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance

$3,0000/$6,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible
100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance

$2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible
 RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50

HMO Indemnity
 RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50
POS Open Access HMO Indemnity POS Open Access

Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 5 Plan 5 Plan 5
Security Option 3 Security Option 13 Security Option 14 Security Option 15

15/16 15/16

Family

Security Option 1 Security Option 2

15/16 15/16 15/16 15/16
80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance 80% Coinsurance

$3,0000/$6,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible
100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance 100% Coinsurance

 RX $10/$25/$50
$2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $2,000/$4,000 Deductible $3,0000/$6,000 Deductible

 RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50  RX $10/$25/$50
POS Open Access HMO Indemnity POS Open Access HMO Indemnity

Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 1 Plan 5 Plan 5 Plan 5

School District of Altoona

Single

Security Option 1 Security Option 2 Security Option 3 Security Option 13 Security Option 14 Security Option 15



School District of Altoona’s Compensation Model 
“Education is not the filling of the pail, but the lighting of the fire.”  William Butler Yeats 

Overview: 
The focus of the new compensation model is on professional growth that helps educators improve their performance to increase student 
learning. The School District of Altoona Professional Educator Compensation Model (“Model”) is designed to: 

• Be fair, transparent, and easily understood 

• Align with (but not based on) Educator Effectiveness 

• Encourage teamwork and collaboration rather than individual competition 

• Be based on Professional Planning Goals, not Student Learning Objectives (though it is assumed that PPG’s will be primarily created to 
improve SLO’s) 

• Encourage creative and innovative ways of teaching to increase student learning 

• Be objective and measureable 

It is well known that the most significant impact on successful student learning is the classroom professional educator. Therefore, the School 
District of Altoona believes that it is essential to reward and invest in our exceptional educators.  The District aims to retain and attract these 
high-quality professional educators for every classroom. Some major methods of accomplishing this include: 

• Providing opportunities for continued professional development. 

• Maintaining a practice of compensation for professional educators that is competitive with benchmark districts. 

• Providing a fair, progressive avenue for salary increases related to professional growth and leadership. 

• Rewarding exceptional practice in the form of optional premium compensation. 

• Maintaining a District culture that is positive and collaborative. 



Background: 
Since the 1970s, salaries for teachers were formally bargained per state law.  Under the former state law, increases to total teacher salary and 
benefit compensation needed to reach the Qualified Economic Offer (QEO) which was set at 3.8%.  The QEO did not include advancement on the 
lanes.  Therefore, aggregate total teacher compensation often rose higher than 3.8% annually when lanes were considered.  

In 2011, changes were made to state law. This is also known as Act 10: 

• Prohibits collectively bargaining with respect to any condition of employment except wages, which includes only total base wages and 
excludes any other compensation, such as premium pay, bonus pay, pay schedules, and automatic pay progressions.  

• Prohibits bargaining over a percentage of a total base wage increase greater than the percentage change in the consumer price index 
(CPI). 

In addition to the Act 10 change in state law, the previous compensation model was economically unsustainable. Salaries and benefits make up 
approximately 73% of our District budget. To cover wage increases in excess of 3.8%, with revenue increases of 1 to 2%, the District would either 
need to make annual budget adjustments or quickly become insolvent. 

So, the District is in need of a new compensation model based on the legal and economic facts that: 

1) Collective bargaining over the pay schedule (and any increase beyond CPI) is prohibited; and 

2) The District can no longer sustain the old compensation system 

  



Compensation Team: 
In January of 2014, the Altoona Board of Education authorized the organization of a committee to develop a professional educator 
compensation structure. This compensation team consists of: 

Robin Elvig, School Board Connie Biedron, 
Superintendent 

Mike Markgren, Business 
Manager 

 

Alan McCutchen, Director 
of Special Education 

Jeff Pepowski, High School 
Principal 

Todd Lenz, High school Karsten Powell, High 
school 

Greg Emerson, Middle 
School 

Kim Wardean, Middle 
School 

Jennifer Bain, 
Intermediate School 

Tammy Van Blarcom, 
Elementary School 

Bonita Norberg, 
Elementary School 

Shelly Pierson, Library 
Media Center Director 

  

 

Work sessions were held in February, March, April, and May of 2014. During this period of time, team members updated their colleagues in all-
staff meetings about the work that had been progressing regarding the compensation model.  Feedback from staff was brought back to the 
committee and was carefully considered.  

In May, the team made a decision to table the compensation plan for the summer. The primary reason was due to “unknowns”, such as 
Educator Effectiveness and the outcome of the District referendum. 

Work sessions began again in 2015 after the passage of the referendum.  Some changes had occurred that enhanced the progress of the work 
sessions: 

• A staff survey had been sent to all staff regarding a new compensation plan.  

• Feedback was gathered and themes were identified. 

• Additional information was known about Educator Effectiveness.  Compensation is not based on (but aligned with) Educator 
Effectiveness.  

• An increased number of school districts within the state had created new compensation plans. This allowed the committee to review 
compensation plans and choose several that aligned with the goals of our district. 

 



 Recommended Compensation Model 
The professional educator has influence over increasing his or her compensation via two different methods: 

1) Movement on the Professional Career Pathway (increases base wage) through completion of any 
combination of: Completed PPG, 3 Approved Premiums, Successful PDP, Completed Master’s 
Degree, Positive Summary Year Evaluation. 

2) Bonus does not increase base wage, (Leadership Team, Building Significantly Exceeding 
Expectations on Report Card). 

 

 
Base Increments   

 Premiums 
Completed PPG  $        500  

 3 Approved Premiums  $        500  
 

Leadership Team/PLC Team Leader 
Successful PDP  $        500  

 
Approved Committees 

Completed Master’s Degree  $    1,000  
 

Lead Professional Development 
Positive Evaluation  $        500  

 
Attend Approved Conference/Convention 

National Board Certification  $        500  
 

Summer Curriculum Work (minimum 10 hours) 
Movement To The Next Career Stage  $    1,000  

 
PBIS Leadership 

   
Educator Effectiveness Coach 

Bonus   
 

Approved Accredited Course (2 or more credits) 
Building Report Card Significantly Exceeds  $        500  

 
Writing a Successful Grant/Donation of $500 or more 

Leadership Team  $    1,000  
 

Athletic/Co-Curricular Coach 



 

Professional Career Pathway 
The Career Pathway provides educators with options and flexibility to manage their professional career in Altoona. This rubric is a systematic, 
coordinated approach to recognizing and Stage 1 effective educators as they progress through various career stages. Though experience and 
degree attainment are no longer direct indicators of increased salary, they contribute to progression along the Career Pathway. 

 There are five progressive Career Stages, symbolized by defined growth within an educator’s sphere of influence.  The progressive Career Stages 
are “Stage 1”, “Stage 2”, “Stage 3”, “Stage 4”, and “Stage 5”. Each Career Stage has a salary range. 

Movement on the Career Pathway is based upon an educator’s consistent and active engagement in professional learning, the creation and 
implementation of an approved high-quality PPG, and evidence that the educator has applied that professional learning to their instructional 
practice to improve student learning. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Levels 

Each Career Stage contains Levels.  An educator can move to the next Level based on successful implementation of his or her PPG (in the non-
evaluation years). This movement of Levels can occur as often as annually. During the summative evaluation years, movement to the next Level 
is based on both successful implementation of the PPG as well as a positive evaluation. 

An educator can advance to the next Career Stage when he or she has progressed through each of the Levels of the previous Career Stage. This 
advancement to the next Career Stage can only occur with the every-3-year summative evaluation.  

 

EXAMPLE OF LEVELS & CAREER STAGES 

 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5 

Level 1 Starting Salary-New 
Educator 

    

Level 2 Salary Increase      

Level 3 Salary Increase      

Level 4 Salary Increase     

Level 5 Salary Increase      

 Move to next Career 
Stage after Summative 
Evaluation with 
successful PPG, PDP, 
and indicators of this 
Career Stage have 
been met  

    



Brief Descriptions of Career Stages: 
1) Stage 1 – Growth related to self as an educator 

These are usually initial educators, likely within their first 1 to 5 years of teaching. The primary focus is on classroom instruction: how 
best to connect with students and what teaching methods are most effective in order to increase student learning. 

2) Stage 2 – Growth related to skills in collaboration, such as within PLC’s 

These are educators that likely have 4 to 10 years of experience. They have solid instructional practices that have proven to positively 
affect student learning. Their focus has gone from “Self” to “Team” with shared decision making. They are gaining skills in collaboration 
and leadership. 

3) Stage 3 – Growth related to Leadership within the School 

These are likely educators with 8 to 15 years of experience. They have evidence of ongoing formal education such as toward District-
approved certifications or master’s degrees. They have influence beyond grade-level peers and PLC’s. Their positive influence and 
leadership has spread to many educators within the school building. This is a coach, mentor, Department chair, or grade-level leader. 

4) Stage 4 – Growth related to Leadership within the District 

These are likely educators with 10-plus years of experience, have a District-approved master’s degree and/or additional certifications. 
They have a positive influence on their variety of students and play a leadership role at the District level through prominent committee 
work. This may include Teaching and Learning Specialists, those with National Board Certification, etc. 

5) Stage 5 – Growth related to Leadership beyond the District, such as the region or state 

These educators likely have approximately 15-plus years of experience. They may hold multiple advanced degrees or certifications. They 
are passionate about reaching each and every student, their role as an educator, and about continued professional growth. They are 
leaders that extend their knowledge and expertise throughout the region or state through associations, conference presentations, grant 
writing, etc. 

 

 



                                                     Career Stage Normal Progression: 

Stage 1 
 

Stage 2 
 

Stage 3 
 

Stage 4 
 

Stage 5 
Salary 

 
Salary 

 
Salary 

 
Salary 

 
Salary 

$37,500 
 

$42,500 
 

$50,000 
 

$55,000 
 

$60,000 
$38,500 

 
$44,000 

 
$51,000 

 
$56,000 

 
$61,000 

$39,500 
 

$45,500 
 

$52,000 
 

$57,000 
 

$62,000 
$40,500 

 
$47,000 

 
$53,000 

 
$58,000 

 
$63,000 

$41,500 
 

$48,500 
 

$54,000 
 

$59,000 
 

$64,000 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
$65,000 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

$66,000 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
$67,000 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

$68,000 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
$69,000 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

$70,000 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

 
  

 
  

 
  

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

 
  

 
  

 
  

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

 
  

 
  

 
  

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
    

 
  

 
  

 
  

    
 

  
 

  
 

  
   

 

 

 

 



Career Stage Indicators: 

 Stage 1: 

Growth related to 
Self as Educator 

Stage 2: 

Growth related to 
Collaboration/PLC’s 

Stage 3: 

Growth related to 
Leadership/Influence 
within School 

Stage 4: 

Growth related to 
Leadership/Influence 
within District 

Stage 5: 

Growth related to 
Leadership/Influence 
within District and 
beyond 

Education Bachelor’s Degree Level I education 
plus: 

Evidence of ongoing 
professional 
learning to include 
District-approved 
coursework or 
conferences and 
workshops 

Level 2 education plus: 

Evidence of continued 
formal learning 
(enrolled in a District-
approved Master’s 
Degree program or 
Licensure program) 

Level 3 education plus: 

Evidence of completion 
of formal professional  
learning (District-
approved Master's 
Degree or 
certificate/licensure 
completion) 

Level 4 education plus: 

Evidence of ongoing 
formal professional 
learning (additional 
District-approved Master’s 
Degree, 
licensure/certification. 

Board Certification or 
other professional 
certification likely 

Professional 
Learning 

Evidence of: 

Participation in and 
practice applied 
related to  new 
teacher 
orientation. 

Participation in and 
practice applied 
related to 
professional 

Evidence of: 

Stage 2 a personal 
capability and 
understanding that 
supports the 
development and 
implementation of 
creative, innovative 
practices 

The learning and 

Evidence of: 

Being a key contributor 
and supporter of the 
development and 
implementation of 
innovative practices 

Contribution and 
support to a purposeful 
approach to decisions 
relative to innovation 

Evidence of: 

Being a key leader and 
supporter in the 
development and 
implementation of 
innovative practice 
beyond their classroom 
(such as to the team or 
department) 

Leading and supporting 

Evidence of: 

Significant engagement in 
leadership, mentoring, 
research, innovation, and 
District innovation 

Leading and supporting 
the development and 
implementation of 
innovative practices 
beyond their team or 



development 
related to new 
curricula. 

Engagement in 
other learning that 
is aligned to 
District initiatives. 

support of a 
purposeful 
approach to 
decisions relative to 
creation and 
innovation 

Engagement in 
other learning 
aligned with District 
initiatives 

Engagement in 
consistent learning 
aligned to District 
initiatives 

purposeful approaches 
to decisions relative to 
innovation 

Engagement in 
considerable learning 
aligned with District 
initiatives 

department (such as to 
the District, region, or 
state) 

Leading and supporting 
the purposeful 
approaches to decisions 
relative to innovation and 
its impact is data-
supported. Innovation is 
clearly and strongly 
aligned to District goals 
and regional/state trends 

Engagement in extensive 
learning aligned with 
District initiatives. 

Continuous 
Improvement 

Understands and 
supports school 
mission and goals. 

Acquires an 
understanding of 
the instructional 
data team process. 

Understands and 
administers SLO’s. 

Develops and 
supports classroom 
mission aligned to 
school mission and 
goals, and connects 
the mission with the 
work of the 
students. 

Engages with and 
actively contributes 
to team level 
continuous 
improvement 
process. Works with 

Engages in the 
achievement of the 
school mission and goals 
by influencing action 
planning and 
implementing 
determined strategies at 
the PLC and building 
level. 

 Engages with and 
actively contributes to 
team level continuous 
improvement process. 
Works with students to 

Helps lead the school’s 
continuous 
improvement efforts at 
the PLC level both 
within the school and 
across the District. 

Effectively applies and 
leads school, team, and 
classroom level 
student-led continuous 
improvement 
processes. Students set 
learning goals based on 
individual needs, 

Leads in the achievement 
of the school and District 
mission and goals by 
influencing action 
planning and 
implementing determined 
strategies. Substantial 
professional influence 
may extend beyond the 
building or District to the 
region or state level. 

Demonstrates initiative 
and innovation in the use 
of continuous 



students to set 
classroom and 
individual goals 
based on class and 
student needs. 
Students provide 
input in action 
planning to meet 
their goals. 

Actively engages in 
the instructional 
data team process 
with PLC’s. 
Implements planned 
strategies at the 
classroom level that 
are predominantly 
teacher-directed. 

set classroom and 
individual goals based 
on class and student 
needs. Students provide 
input in action planning 
to meet their goals. 
Leads team data literacy 
efforts. 

Actively engages in the 
instructional data team 
process with PLC’s. 
Shares and supports 
continuous 
improvement practices 
including goals and 
planning of strategies at 
the classroom level with 
students. 

establish their action 
plans, and chart and 
monitor their own 
progress.  

Actively engages in the 
instructional data team 
process with PLC’s. 
Students apply 
continuous 
improvement practices 
including goals and 
planning of strategies 
at the classroom level 
to support their 
learning. 

improvement processes to 
improve quality of 
performance in new or 
unique situations. Leads 
and implements processes 
beyond the building or 
District to the region or 
state level.  

Actively engages in the 
instructional data team 
process and student 
improvement practices 
with PLC’s. Leads and 
implements the processes 
at the school, District 
and/or regional level. 
Students apply continuous 
improvement practices 
including goals and 
planning of strategies at 
the classroom level to 
support their learning. 

Leadership 
and 
Collaboration 

Works 
cooperatively and 
collegially with 
colleagues. 

Seeks and accepts 
guidance and 
mentoring from 

Participates and 
contributes to team 
goals.  

Supports colleagues 
that are newer to 
the District. 

Shows evidence of 

Contributes informal 
leadership and influence 
at a team level. 

Supports and formally 
mentors colleagues that 
are newer to the 
District. 

Has increasing 
responsibility in teams, 
including formal leader. 

Consistently serves as a 
resource or mentor for 
colleagues. 

May lead school, grade 

Leads team and District 
initiatives. 

Provides leadership to the 
curriculum renewal and 
design process. 

Viewed as a key resource 
by peers and supervisors. 



others. collaboration at 
grade level or 
department. 

May seek out or explore 
additional special 
school-level projects or 
task force opportunities. 

Participates in 
collaborative 
partnerships with 
professional colleagues 
and/or community 
entities. 

level and/or 
department teams or 
additional special 
school-level projects or 
task force 
opportunities. 

Seeks and contributes 
to collaborative 
partnerships with 
professional colleagues 
and/or in the 
community. 

Actively seeks to grow 
as a leader through 
improved professional 
practice (via 
professional 
development, 
professional reading, 
further training, etc.) 

Leads collaborative efforts 
at the school, District, and 
regional level. 



Premiums 
Included on the Career Pathway, is the opportunity for an educator to earn an increase in base wage that we’ll call “Premiums”.  This is for 
educators that seek out learning opportunities independently for professional growth. These experiences are not required by the District. 
These learning experiences often occur outside of the school day.  ALL OF THESE EXPERIENCES ARE VOLUNTARY. All professional learning 
opportunities that are eligible for premiums are aligned to the major goals and initiatives of the District. 

Premiums increase the base wage. An educator can earn premiums by sharing their successful professional learning with a wider audience 
and/or by serving in a leadership position. 

Examples of Premiums include: 

• Member of the Leadership Team and/or PLC Team Leader 
• Member of approved committees (Insurance, Alternative Compensation, etc) 
• PBIS Leadership 
• Educator Effectiveness Coach 
• Procurement of a single Successful Grant of $500 or more 
• Recipient of a Donation for subject area of $500 or more 
• Summer Curriculum work (minimum of 10 hours) 
• Lead Professional Development 
• Attend approved Conference/Convention 
• Successful completion of an approved, accredited Course of 2 Credits or more 
• Athletic or co-curricular Coach/Advisor  

 

  



Bonus 
A one-time bonus of $500 will be paid to each educator within a school building that receives a “Significantly Exceeds Expectations” on 
that school’s Wisconsin DPI Report Card. The School Report Card results are determined by the Department of Public Instruction 
annually in October, and are based upon prior year data.  In order for an educator to qualify for this bonus, the following criteria must be 
met: 

• Certified Staff must be employed by the School District of Altoona at the time the bonus will be paid out (the autumn following 
the previous school year) 

• Staff that did not work 100% in the qualifying building the prior year will have their bonus prorated based upon their contract 
percentage in that building 

An annual bonus of $1,000 will be paid for serving on a building Leadership Team. 

 

How will the Compensation Model be Economically Sustainable? 
One of the stated goals for the Compensation Model is that it be a sustaining business model. At the core of any sustainable business model is 
flexibility: flexibility for the District to adapt while maintaining necessary resources within the classroom.  

Each year, the Board of Education will determine the aggregate amount of money available for Professional Educator salary increases. This 
amount will be based upon multiple budgetary factors including:  

• State of Wisconsin’s Biennial Budget  
• Resident Pupil Count  
• Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
• The number of educators who will be progressing to the next Level and the Career Stage 
• The number of educators that will be eligible for Premium Pay 

 
 



Salary Migration to New Compensation Model: 
Using an educator’s current salary, he or she will be placed on the next highest salary level. There will be NO regressions.  

Through this migration, an educator may be placed within a higher Career Stage than he or she has shown evidence of achieving. This is due to 
the higher salary that this educator has been earning. This educator will remain at this salary and Career Stage without movement of Levels until 
all indicators of the previous Career Stage has been met.  

For example, an educator making $57,500 will be placed in the “Stage 4” Career Stage due to his salary.  This educator has not met the objective 
indicators of the “Stage 4” Stage according to the New Compensation Model. His indicators are at the “Stage 3” Career Stage. He will be 
categorized as “Migrant Stage 4” and will remain at this Stage until meeting all objective indicators of the “Stage 3” Stage.   



 

 

 

  

 37,500

 40,000

 42,500

 45,000

 47,500

 50,000

 52,500

 55,000

 57,500

 60,000

 62,500

 65,000

 67,500

 70,000

 72,500

 -  5  10  15  20  25  30

C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
S
a
l
a
r
i
e
s
 

Number of Staff Members 

Salary Migration Plots 

Stage 5

Stage 4

Stage 3

Stage 2

Stage 1



Annual review of Compensation Model 
An annual review of this framework will be conducted by the Compensation Committee to determine its impact and functionality. This review 
will consider: 

• Sustainability:  Can the current pay structure and benefits package be financially sustained for the next three years?  
• Relevance: Does the framework still represent district values? 
• Outcomes: Has there been a positive influence on student achievement? Are our best professional educators being appropriately 

rewarded? Has this framework helped the District retain and attract high quality educators? 

 

Appeal Process 

The appeals process will be as follows: 

• Appeal to your direct supervisor.  The staff member would be allowed to bring in more evidence if deemed necessary. 
• If the staff member is still unsatisfied, it would be brought to the Superintendent. 










































	Agenda
	Board Agreement
	Organizational Mtg, 5/4
	Regular Mtg, 5/4
	General Fund Checks 05-18-2015
	Activity Fund Checks 05-18-2015
	P Card Transactions March
	Treas Rpt 
	Board Approved Expenditures
	Board Approved Revenues
	CEPC, 5/13
	Security Proposal
	Security Plans
	Committee Appts
	Proposed Board Calendar
	OE App Summary 15/16 
	OE Spaces 15/16
	Aesop Cost Review 
	About Aesop
	Cost Benefit Aesop
	Wisconsin Customer List
	City Council, 5/14
	City of Altoona Proposed Agreement
	M & J Contract
	Security Proposal
	Altoona Comp Model
	M & J Contract



